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May 28, 2009
12:00 - 1:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Sensate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin (absent) Boggs
Helmick Caputo
Kessler Webster
Plymale White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

President Tomblin. Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minuates

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the February 10, 2009,
meeting were approved.

2. 2009 Interim Studies

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the President and Speaker were
authorized to establish interim committees as they deem appropriate and to appoint as many
members as desired fo any committee other than statutory committees.

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the committee co-chairs were
authorized to establish subcommittees with the approval of the President and the Speaker, study
additional issues approved by the President and Speaker and assign studies fo appropriate
subcommittees with approval to the President and Speaker.

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the following committees were
authorized to meet during the 2009 Interim Period:

Statatory Commitiees:

Commission on Interstate Cooperation

Commission on Special Investigations

Council of Finance and Administration

Employee Suggestion Award Board

Equal Pay Commission

Joint Commission on Economic Development

Joint Committee on Government Operations

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources

Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
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Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee

Forest Management Review Commission

WV Law Institute

Standing Committees:

Joint Standing Committee on Education

Joint Standing Commitiee on Finance

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Comrmittee on the Judiciary

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the following committees were
created and authorized to meet during the 2009 Interim Period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee

Joint Committee on Technology

Legislative Intern Commitiee

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee

Select Committee on Children, Juveniles and other Issues
Select Committee on Health

Select Committee on Minority Issues

Select Committee on PEIA Seniors and Long Term Care

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the study resolutions were assigned
to interim commiitees as outlined in the handout given to all the Committee Members in their
booklets.

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, all committees, subcommittees and
commissions for which there are an unequal number of Delegates and Sepators, all motions
considered must be adopted by a2 separate majority vote of the committee members from each
legislative body.

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the following dates were approved
for 2009 Interim Meetings:

May 26-28 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)

June 15-17 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)

July 14-16 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
August 10-12 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
September 14-16 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
October 13-15 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
November 17-19 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
December 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
January 10-12, 2010 (Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday)
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3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended March 31, 2009; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended April 30,
2009; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of March 31, 2009. Distributed
with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unandited
income statement for the period ending March 31, 2009. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary,
Department of Administration, reported BRIM has no overall unfunded liabilities.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for April 2009
and financial statements for period ending March 31, 2009.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for March 2009.

A. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for February 1, 2009, through April 30, 2009, was distributed.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated May 2009 was distributed.

7. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Coungil

A Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council report dated May 28, 2009 was distributed.
Shana Phares, Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management
Council, said the data for last year advertising will be more complete next month.

8. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated March 31, 2009, was distributed. Craig
Slaughter, Executive Director, said April returns look good.

9. Workers® Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated May 28, 2009, was distributed.

10. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated March 2009 was distributed.
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11. WYV Division of Higshways Annual Audit - Contract

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the Commitiee approved the
Legislative Manager being authorized to enter into contract with Gibbons & Kawash for conducting
the Division of Highways Audit.

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

, 304-347-4870

June 8, 2009

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of April 30,2009 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for July - April 2009 (FY 2009) was -
0.83% lower than for July - April 2008 (FY 2008).

General Revenne Fund as of May 31, 2009:
Collections were at 99.68% of the yearly estimate as of May 31, 2009.

State Road Fund as of May 31, 2009:
Fund collections were at  96.09 % of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of April 30, 2009:

Regular benefits paid in July - April 2009 were $ 56 million more than in July - April 2008.
Total revenues for July- April 2009 were $ 49 million more than in July - April 2008. Trust fund
ending balance on April 30, 2009 was $ 165,009,076.61. *

Note:

*Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2009 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment
Trust Fund. On or before July 1, 2009, the Insurance Commissioner shall make a one time
tramsfer of § 40 million dollars from Workers’ Compensation Debt Reduction Fund to the
Bureau of Employment Program’s Commissioner for deposit to the Federal Unemployment Trust
Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00
per year to $ 12,000.00 per year when the balance of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below $
220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kenawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, cPA&S
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: June 8, 2009

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of April 30, 2009 (FY 2009)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the time period July 1,2008 - April 30,
2008 from monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to ocur
office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. 'The results are
as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are recelpts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 1,238,706,000.00 for July - April 2009. Table games
accounted for $28,555,000.00 of this total. These gross receipts
were § 1,263,520,000.00 for the same months of the preceding
fiscal year, 2007-2008. Gross lottery revenue is down by 1.96%
from the preceding fiscal year. This number does not include
commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues
minus commissions and prize costs) for July ~ April 2009 was

Lottery

Joint Committee "'f: Gaver{:ment and Finance
age -1-



Lottery continued

$549,053,000,00; for the previous July ~ Aprill 2008 it was
$553,625,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 0.83%
lower for fiscal year 2009 than for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Inconme:

Operating income was $ 533,435,000.00 for July - April 2009. For
July 2007 - April 2008 it was $ 541,901,000.00. This was a
decrease of 1.56%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$518,303,000.00 for July 2008- April 2009.

Operating Tranafers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 518,303,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2008-2009. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

4 schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 58,815,000.00
Department of Education $ 35,191,000.00
Library Commission $ 11,554,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 11,049,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 7,961,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,492,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and $ 5,880,000.00
History
Lottery

Page -2-
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lottery continued

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,213,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 9,997,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 18,000,000.00

§163,152,000.00

Excossa Lottqu Fund

General Purpose Fund

65, 000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

18,100,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

55,088,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

27,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

40,000,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

10,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

Rafundable Credit

6,199,000.00

School Building Authority

19,000,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$246,287,000.00

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

762,000.00

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund 14,516,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$8,865,000.00

Lottery

Page -3~




Lottery continued

Development Office Promo Fund

$2,418,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$3,224,000.00

Capitol Renowvation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$4,432,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$403,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facllities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$1,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$4,447,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reductlon Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$36,789,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*3461,506,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2008:

Total Cash Distributions July-June :
Applied to FY 2008:

Total Applied to FY 2009

Accrued for FY 2008 as of April 30
Accrued for FY 2009 as of April 30

Lottery
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166,967,000.00
461,506,000.00
166,967,000.00
294,539,000.00
060.00
223,764,000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067 Lomv PHONE: (304) 558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin I John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: J[ﬁntcomm’on ovammears :n/a Finence
FROM: Johm C. Musgrave, Dircotor / gobrg & VWM

DATE: May 19, 2009

This report of the Loitery operations is provided pursnant to the State Lottary Ack.

MmOfﬂnhuwﬁrmﬂmomhmdthMMmmmwmm
inslndasm—-linn,insmm,videoloﬁeryaalesandtablegamm,msms,ZM.USSfmthemonﬂmpr:ﬂ.

Transfors of lottery revemue totaling $49,383,153 made for the month of Aprll to the designated state agencies
per Senate Bill 150, Veterans Instaut Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the Racetrack
Teble Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on pages 15 and 16 of
the attached financial statements,

The mumber of traditional and limited retailers active as of Anril 30, 2009 was 1,588 and 1,650 respectively.

A listing of the pames and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clark of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of fiie Cammittee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if anry members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, 1 would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them,

JCM/md
Attachmerd

pe: Honorable Joe Manchin I
Virgll T. Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revemme
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B, Gainer 1T, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wvlottery.com

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-UNAUDITED-

April 30, 2009

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
-Unandited-
April 30, June 30,
ASSETS 2009 2008
Cutrent Aszetr
Cash and carsh equivalents 8 242,645 180,463
. Accounts recaivabls 25913 36,846
Inventory 267 300
Curretit portion of iropestmients hald in trust - 10
Other asscts . 2,51 2,595
. Total Carrent Aseoln 271416 220,214
Nogtettroent, Assetg:
Regtricted cagh god cash eqiivalents 29,0620 38,487
Inveatments held in trust, Jess sument porfion - 126
Capital exsets 17,558 17,598
Less eocmmiluted depreaiation end amordization (14,092) (12,347)
Net Caplinl Assols 35855 5251
Total Nostoerrent Asetn 62,576 63,864
Total Aasets s 333,992 284,078
LIAHI ITTES AND NET ASSETS
Crorent Linbilities:
Assrued ponopersting distributions to the
Stete of West Viginia s 223,764 166,967
Estimeated prize olatms 12,051 12,967
Aroqunts payphle 1,157 2,699
Other ecarmed Jishilities 31932 36,837
Current portion of dofierved jaskpot prize abligations - 129
Tolal Currerd Eiebilithes 268,974 219,593
Defizrred fanknot jrize ohligztions, less corment portion - -
Totel Linkdlities 268,574 219,593
Net Axseis:
Tirvested in capitel assets 3,556 5,251
Unrestristed ansats (definif) 3.056) (4,751)
Unrestrioted swsete- Commitied ( aes nota 11) S498 5498
Restrinted ascetn ( se¢ nofe 1) 59,020 58,487
Tealul Nt Assetn &5,018 64,483
Total LinhiTities amd Net Assets 3 % 284,078

The ecocmpanying rotss avo an Integral part of fheso financlal statements,

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT



S B o a5 O W s a8 W O G5 a0 @ S T B & = e

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE TEN MONTH PFRIOD ENDED APRIL, 38, 2009

(fn Thonsands)
Unaudited-
CURRENT MONTH. YRAR TODATE
2009 2008 2009 2008
Lotiery revemen
Onfins games § 64 § 8338 § OO § 74563
Ingtant pames - B8O 8,964 95,869 92,239
Recetck vide Kttery 72,226 70,990 701,124 744,030
Limited videa lottery 38269 35,161 344,148 341,414
Tehla games 28658 2324 28,558 11274
Lo ' 12523 128,777 1238706 _1263,520
Qn-fing prmes 475 54 4,932 5219
Instent gemes 566 627 6,711 6,459
Renetonle viden Jottery 37,598 34,508 392314 414,132
Limited video lottety 17282 17,220 168,631 171,252
‘Teblo pames 1,126 o3 11,231 4438
57,044 §3953 553,719 601,500
Less on-Hoo uizes asn 4671 34584 38,290
Less instmt prizes 5513 6272 64,857 63,708
Lesytinket costy 97 127 1,297 1,389
Less vendor foes eml costs 04 519 4,856 5,008
9,450 1,349 105934 108,385
G profit 53,540 60275 849,053 553,625
Administmiive epenses
Advertizing end promafions [.x7] 535 1487 7,632
Wayes end related benefitn 787 766 7,420 5896
Telecomumnications 161 221 1,666 1,892
Comtmeinal end profisstonsl 42 243 4553 3,023
Rexiel 56 59 608 S63
Deptentatinn end emorttzation 166 37 1,658 396
Other edministrafive expenses 63 123 788 1,387
2,004 2204 20,789
Ofiter Opereting Tnsoma 4373 5,750 6588, 9065
Opexeting Incame 60,719 64,021 533,435 541,501
42 565 2562 8801
- 4y @O an
®n (689) 6,745 (6592)
> O B0 RE-0T TR T T @,ﬂ'ﬂ) @m) (lulm alrm)
Distributions to the Stats of West Virginia _ 51987 (61,158) (518,303) (331,038)
L6010 (6325 0 | (32902 (540,722)
Ned fnpomns 9 9% 533 1179
Net assels, heginuing of perind 65,609 44,572 64,483 43489
Net exsetn, end of perlod 5,__6S018 S 44668 §_ 63018 $__ 44,668

The seoompanying notes arp en frtege part of these financi] datements.

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED APEIL 30, 2009
(In Thousands)
~Unandited-
2009 2008
Cash flows froum operating ectivities:
Cash recaived from costomers and other sonToes § 1,255 $ 1,279,773
Cash paymenis far;
Posonng) costs (7,420) (5,896)
Snuppliers {17,327 (14,808)
Other aperzting cotis (687,627) — (8,311
Cash provided by opeeating activiies 543,850 552,758
Caslt flows from noneapital financing activities:
Nonoperiting distributions to the State of West Virginia (461,506) (601,763)
Distribations to municinnlities and conaties 6,712) (6,642)
Distdbutions to racetrack from macetrack cap. reinv, fond (15,369) (20,997)
Defeared jackpot prize obligations and related $nterest paid )] (11}
Cosh wsed in nencapital fingneing activities (493,589) 629,413
Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities:
Parchases of capitel assats 245) -
Cash fievors from, investing activitles;
Matnritiey of investments held fn trost 137 182
Investment earnings received 2,562 8 788
Cash provided by fnvesting activitles 2,699 8,970
Incrense (decroass) in cash and cash equivatents 62,716 (67,685)
Cash and cash equivalents - begiming of period 238,949 234,489
Cash and cash eguivalents - end of period 8 301,665 s 166,804
Rmmﬂfaﬂnnofomﬂngtnmmtonﬂmhmﬁedbymm
Opereting income 533,438 $ 541,901
Adinstments to reconcile opersting incoms fo
cash provided by apemting activities:
Deprediation and amaortioation 1,655 396
Changes in operating assats and Habilitles:
(Increase) decreass fn acconnis xecetveble 10,933 7,188
(Increase) decreass in inventory 3 )
(Increase) decreass in other assets 4 “72)
Increase (decreass) in estimated prizs claims (836) as)
Inpreass (decreass) in sceounis payable (1,495) 19
Inerease (decreass) in ofher eccroed lishititles 170 3,734
Cash provided by operating activities $ 543,880 552,758

The accompanying notes are an intepm] part of thess finansiol statements,

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaundited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed Aprl 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund,” The
mofﬁnﬂmhmﬁbﬁsbmﬂ@l&mﬂamlmmmmoﬂ_
state loftery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
ﬁtedEymmbHshrdmfmmdmﬁnggmms,mmlwtmewpemﬂmhwofMgsysmm
games and to enter futo contracts and agrecments, and o do all acts necessary ar incidental to the
pmmmeofﬂsdnﬁwmmofﬂsmwwmdMymmmﬂmlmmamgmyeﬂim
manner. The Act provides that a minimom ennnal average of 45% of the gross amount received from
mchloumyﬂmnbeaﬂommdfmpdmmﬂdmmoﬁdmforcaminﬂnﬁmﬁommaxpmmy
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
diﬂm'butedmﬂ:éSmofWeschgﬁﬁmAstheSmieisabhtnhnposeﬂsvﬁﬂ over the Loitery, the
whmammﬁmmmmwmmmmﬂm
mmprahmﬁwmmlﬁnmcialmpuﬂofﬂw%asablmdedmopﬂﬁmyfmdmmpmm

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant acconnting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Vipginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virgimia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fond speoial purpose government engaged in business
{ype activiiies, In accordance with Governmental Accounfing Stendards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion end Analysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
rovenue wien earned and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
wmomaeammmmmmpﬂamMAmmﬂwmm
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after Novamber 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

mmmmwmmm'swcwmmmmmﬁmmwmw
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s presenitation in these fingneial
statements a5 a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in fhese financial statements and the basic financial statements of
the State as & result of major fand determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted In the Unifed States of America requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the finanial statements and
related notes to financial statements, Actual resnlfs could differ from meanagement’s estimates.

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandifed-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virgima Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
of loticry games: instant, on-line, video type games, and fable games. The Lottery dovelops multiple
gme&mmmdpﬁzammmwmplywﬁhhsembhglegislaﬁommcludhgaggmmmuﬂ
mimmum prize provisions, All bonded retgilers and agents comprised principally of grocery and
eonveniancestorasservaasﬂ:eprhmrydismmncmlformMmdm-ﬁneloﬁerysaleSmﬂze
general public,

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revemmes or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when geme tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the spesific game prize soucture. Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of wirming a
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are mado by Heensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL®, a mnlfi-state ‘jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, 2
multi-state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto™ game; Daily 3 end 4 “numbers” gumes; and Travel, & daily
“keno” gmme. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-ling agents at the rate of seven porcent of gross
sales. A portion of the commnuission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from uncleimed prize moneys. The amount paid from uncleimed prize moneys is credited ageinst prize
costs. In addition, reteilers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize sheres on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus oo winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Rotailers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accownts for a significant amount of the Lottery's sales or accounts receivable. Historically eredit losses
have been nomipal and no allowanse for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video fottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-opsrated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awerded credits which can elther be redsemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow 2 player to use coins, cutrency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or foken awards which may bo redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games’ prize siruchmes are
designed to award prizes, ar credits, at a stipulated mate of total bets played, and prize expense is nsited
agninst total video crediis played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenuie “gross
teyminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounis required by statute to be paid
to the private and local povermment entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation hes established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to borse and dog

7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
fixther stipulates the distribution of revennes from mcetrack video lottery games, and requires
any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessury equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marksting the gamnes,

Limited video lotiery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retaller areas restricted for adult anmsement,
"The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive fres games or voushers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netied against total video
eredits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video loftery revenue “gross terminal income”
equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities
are reported as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games,

Table games are Iotteries a5 each game involves consideration, the possibility of 2 prizs, and their
outcome is determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held
are the threo essential elements of a lotiery. Table games are the exclusive intengible intellectual
property of the stato of West Virginia. Table games leglslation has established specific requirements for
teble games and imposed certain restrctions limiting the lcensing: for operation of table games to
harse and dog racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections penmitting the same, Each
racotrack lcensed as an agent of the Lottery Commission fo operate West Virginia table games shell
have written rnles of play for each table game it operates which must be approved by the Commission.
All wagers and pay-offs of winming wagers shall be made according to those roles of play. For the
privilegs of holding a table gemes license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
licensee’s adjusted gross receipts for the opemtion of West Virginia Lottery table gemes, Amonnts
requited by statnte to be paid to private and local govermment entities are reported as commissions, The
legislation further stipulates the distribution of rovenues from West Virginia table games, and
requires any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the
risk associnted with the costs of operating and marketing the games,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS —~ Cash and cash equnivalents primarily consist of interest-eaming
deposits with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) and are recorded at fair value, |

INVENTORY — Inventory consisty of instant geme tickets available for sals to approved Lottery retailers
and are carrled at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Othar assets consist primerily of dsposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities,

CAPITAL ASSETS ~ The Lottery loases, wnder a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse
facilities, The Lottery also leases varlous office equipment under apreements considered to be
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the ten months ended April 30, 2009 and April 30, 2008
approximated $604,720 and $563,276, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a.policy of capitalizing assets with idivideal amounis exceeding $25,000.
These assets incinde Icaschold improvements, comibuted and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings end equipment necessary to administer Iottery
wmc&nﬁx{mm Depreciation is computed by the straight-fine method using three to ten year

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $371,165 and $298,548 of vacation and $0 and
$467,954 of stck leave at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise
in comnection with compensated absences for vasation and sick leave at the current rate of employee
pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vecation, In accordamce with Stato persomne)
policies, employees hired prior to July 1,2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon '
retirament, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid preminms for post-
retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of

retirement benefits. For employees hired prior to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premimm. The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after Juns
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. Ths estimated obligation for sick leave is based on histarical retirement
rates and current health care premioms applicable to employes hire dates. Employees hired afer June
30, 2001 do not vest in umsed sick leave upon retirement. As of June 30, 2008 sick leave obligations are
included in the OPER({Other Postemployment Benefits) Hability in Note 15.

NET ASSETS — Net assets are presented as rostricted, umrestricted and invested in cepital assets which
Tepresents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proptietary fimds such
as the Lottery are revermes and expenses that result from providing services and producing and
deltvering goods and/or sarvices. Operating revenmes for the Loftery are dertved from providing various
types of lottery games, Operating expenses include commisslons, prize costs, other direct costs of
definition are reported as nonoperating revennes and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At April 30, 2009 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdrafi) with financial institntions were ($4)
thousand with a bank balance (overdmaft) of $48 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand was covered
by federal depasitory insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the
State of West Virginia's agent in the State’s name.

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Beard of Treasury Investments (BTT) is as
follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-
NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (contined)
April 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Amount on deposit with the BTI $301,668 $239.002

The deposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash liquidity
pool and are not separately identifinble as to specific types of securitics, Investment income is pro-rated
to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits maintained in relation fo
the total depasits of all stats agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are availsable to the Lottery
with overnight notice,

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset ectivity for the perlod ended April 30, 2009 is as follows (in thousands);

Capital Assets:
. Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2008 Additions Delctions At Aprl 30, 2009
Construction in
Progress $ 285 $ - $ (289) $ -
Improvemenis 1,120 - - 1,120
Eqoipment 16,193 245 - 16,438
3 17,598 $ 245 $ (285) $ - 17,558
Historical Cost Histordcal Cost
At Junse 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At April 30, 2000
Improvements § 102 3 64 $ - $ 1,066
Equipment 11,345 1,591 - 12,936

$ 12,347 $ 1,655 $ - $ 14,0602

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO® game, on behalf of participating state loiteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the |
MUSL in en amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member loftery. The prizs pool for
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of cach drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot
levels, Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the month and year-to-date periods ended April 30, 2009 were $4,037,080 and $41,624,623
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

while related prize costs for the same perlods were $2,107,521 end $20,837,388. Rovenues derived
from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® game for the month and year-to-date periods
ended Apl 30, 2009 were $385,172 and $3,828,201 while related prize costs far the same periods were
$196,904 and $1,914,301.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds thet
servo as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. - Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors hes placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 imit on the Set Prizs Reserve Fund. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Produst Group, Once the prize reserve
funds exceed the designeted limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize
reserve fund monies are refimdable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one year, if @ member leaves the MUSL. At April 30, 2009 the POWERBALL® prize reserve fund
hed a balance of $103,610,236 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,385,173. The Lottery has charged
amourtts placed info the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revermes,
This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distcbution based on revemme
benchmaris, Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenns is allocated for lottery administrative
cosis. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenns (gross less 4%) is allocated in lien of
conmissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entitles assoclated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and mmnicipal governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminal
revenne is allocated for distrdbution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery ‘Act or
subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 9 titled “Nongperating Distributions fo the State of -
West Virginia.”

Theﬁ:ﬁ@chmmkomwhmﬁecmmﬁymmttmdmlmmmﬁﬂmﬁmlmw%m
tarminal reverme. The counties and incorporated mmmicipalities split S0/50 the two percent (2%) net

The second benchmark ocours when the current year gross tepminal reverme meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no-longer allocated for loitery administrative costs;
instead the Stats receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
terminal revemue. At this point a 10% surcherge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment fimds for each Heensed macotrack. Afier
deduction of the surcherge, 55% of net terminal revenme is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other privats entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the local county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net ternrinal rovenne (45%) is

11
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

~Unandited-
NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continned)

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Note 9. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fimd may be distributed to each

accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess {ottery revenne fund.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotterles, participate in Multi-Furisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher
progressive jackpot than they could generats alone, MUSL manages the progressive games and cherpes
each pariicipant e MWAP contribution fiee of 4% of the amount wagered. A stmmary of racetrack video
lottety revenues for the month ended April 30, 2009 and year-fo~date follows (in thousmmds):

Cogent  Month Xear- to -Date
2009 2008 2009 2008
Totel eredity played § 736,998 $ 734,770 $ 7,180,476 $1,7125,731
Credits (prizes) won (664,456) (663,451) (6,485,731) (6,978,572)
MWAP Contributions (316) (329) (3,621) {3,135)
Gross terminal Incomme 2,226 70,990 701,124 744,030
Administative costs @27 (15) (17422) 17,524
Net Termirml Income 71,399 70,975 683,702 726,506
Less distribution tn agents (37,599) (34,598) @92.314) (414,132)
Recatreck video lottery revenues $33,804 836,377 $291,38% $312374
A summeary of video lottery revennes paid or accrued for certuin stats funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):
s April 30, 2009 Yeur-to Dte
Stute Lottery Fund $ 5951 $127,58
State Excess Lottery Reverme Fund 23,199 116514 -
Capita] Reinvestment Fund 2,072 10,415
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% 885 8914
Development Office Promotion Fund 375 % 241 2,431
Resgarch Challenge Fond .5 % 322 3,241
Capito] Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % 443 4,457
Parking Garage Fund 0625 % 4 408
Parking Garege Fund 1 % - 500
Cultnrel Faclities & Capitol Resources Fund .5 % - 1,500
Capito]l Demo & Capitol fmprovements Fend .5 % 644 4,463
Worker’s Comnpensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,000
Tetal nonoperating distributions §33,804 $ 291,388
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
resirictions limiting the licensing for the operation of Hmited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed rotaflers. Thess licensed refailers must hold a qualtfying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of aleokol or non-infoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the

inistration, monitoring and regulation of these machines, The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licansees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer statvs. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fand for
administrative cosis. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Reverue Fund, Such percentage Is between 30 and 50 percent and is subjectto changs
on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to countles and incorporated municipalities in the
menner prescribed by thoe statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid fo retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery cormnissions in the firancial
statements. Municipal and county distribations are eccounted for es nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revermes for the month ended April 30, 2009 and year-to-date follows (in
thonsands):

Cotrent  Month Yeor- to -Date

2009 2008 2009 » 2008
Total credits played $416,160 $427,040 $4,123,584 $4,139,324
Credits (prizes) wen (386,831) (391,879) G,779,/439) G,797.910)
Gross terminal insoms $33.269 $38,161 $344,145 $341,414
Administrative cosis (785) (703) (6,883) (6,828)
Gross Profit 34,564 34,458 $337,262 $334,586
Commissions (17,282) (17,229) (168,631) {171,252)
Municipalifies and Conmties (631) (689) (6,745) (6,692)
Limtod video lottery revernes 16,591 _ $16,540 $161,886 $156,642

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games include blackjack, rouletie,
oraps, and various types of poker. Each racetrack licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five

percent (35%) of adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table
Games Fond.

mmmmemmmmmmmmaMy
basis shall: -

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,080 and not
more then $500,000 anmuaily will be transfurred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund, Transfer

two and one-half percent of adjusted gross recelpts from all thoronghbred racetracks with West Virginia
13
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lottery table games to the special funds esiablished by each thoroughbred rasetrack tgble games Koenses
for the payment of regalar moetrack purses to be divided equally emong each licenses and transfer two
and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhotmd meetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the speclal funds established by each greyhound recetrack table games lcensee for the
payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally emong each licenses. Transfer two percent of
the adfusted gross receipts from all Heensed mcetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the
Greyhound Breeding Dovelopment Fund to be divided pro rata among the development funds, Transfay
one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the county commissions of the
counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rate
among the counties. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to
the governing bodies of municipalities within counties where mcetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games are located as prescribed by statute. And transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which a meetrack table games Hoensee is
located to be divided equally among the mumicipalities. The Commission will distribute the

amounts, hereinafier reforred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Games Funtds as follows:

1} Transfer four percent into a special fond to be established by the Recing Commission fo be
used for payment into the pension plen for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Trawsfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
state where table games are rot located;

3) Transfer ten percemt, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and .

4) Transfer seventy-gix percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash frensferred to fhe State Debt Rednction Fund in the current month is included in Note 9-
Nonoperating Distrilrtions to the State of West Virginia, The tuble games adjusted gross recelpts for the
month and year-to-date perlods ended April 30, 2009 were $8,185,358 and $81,585,502, respestively.
The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued
distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Corent  Month Year- to -Data

2009 2008 2009 2008

Table Games Privilege Tax 52,865 $2324 S2BE55  $11274
Imterest on Teble Games Fund - 4 21 2
Administrative Costs —(246) —(199) {(2%448) _(566)
Total Avallable for Distribution 2619 2,129 26,128 10,330

Less Distributions; '

Raging Commission Pensfon Plan 79 64 784 3
—n — 332 6,776 2,678

Total Distributions 1,126 915 11,231 4,438
State Debt Reduction Fend 81493 81214 814,897 £5.892
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Ungndited-

NOTE 3- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery perlodicelly distrlbutes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred end derived from
limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in
accordance with the legislation. For the year ending Juno 30, 2009 the State Legislatare budgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special reverme accounts
of fhe State of West Virginia. With regard to the State Lottery Pund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
saificlent to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000
aud $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year corrently have such priority.
Tremsfers made purguant to the State Excess Lottery Revemme Fund have similar requirements; ourrentl,
payments are $3,608,834 per month for the first ten maonths of each fiscal year. In addition, Legislation
provides thet, if in any month, there is a shortage of finds n the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to
meke debt service payments, the necessary emount shall be transferred from the State Loitery Fund to
cover such shortfall, after the State

Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lotiary Fund are required
to be made in subsequent months as funds become available, During the month ended April 30, 2009 the
Lottery made such distributions end acerued additional distributions of $53,913,451. The Lottery is a
non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Legistature. Since
the enactment of the Racefrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statntorily required to distribute
income from raceirack video lotiery operations as desaribed in Note 6. As of April 30, 2009 the Lottery
accrued additional distributions relating to mcstrack vidso lottery operations of $893,109,

Noto 7 deseribes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations, Note 8 describes the Teble Gemes Act and fhe statutory distibutions
required to be made from table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencles to conform to the legislation follows
(in thoysands):

ARY D ONS April 30, 2009 Xear-to-Date
Burean %Sﬂ;}jﬁt Services $ - $ 53.?5
Department of Education - 35,
Library Commission L. - 11.554
Higher Education-Policy Commission - 11,049
Tourism - 7.961
Natural Resonrces - 3,492
Division of Culture & - 5.880

of Bducation & - 1213

Building Commission 997 9.997
Schnol Authority 1,800 18.000
Total State Lottery Fund $ 2797 $ 163,152
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

" Economic Dovelopment Fund $ 1,900 $ 19,000

Higher Education Improvement Fund 1,000 10,000
General Purpose Account - 65,000
Higher Edncation Improvement Fund - 27,000
State Park Improvement Fund - 5,000
Schpol Building Authority 709 19,000
Refundable Credit 2,148 6,199
Excess Lottery Surplus 36,484 55,088
West Va. Infrastructure Council - 40,000
Total Stete Excess Lottery Revenue Fund $ 42241 $ 246,287
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 45,038 $409,439
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 97 $ 762
Tourion Promotion Fand 1375% $ 87 S 8,865
Development Office Promofion Fund .375% 238 2,418
Research Challenge Fond 5% 316 3,224
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 435 4,432
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 40 403
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultoral Facilitics & Cap, Resources Fund .5% - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund 5% 633 4,447
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,600
Total $ 2532 $ 36,789
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund $ 1,716 14,516
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $ 49,383 $ 461,506
Accraed nonoperating distributions, beginning (215,165) (166,967)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 223,764 223,764
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 57,982 $ 518,303
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Ungudited-

NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside
unexpended administrative expensss of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of treditional, racetrack video lottery, and Hmited video lottery games in an amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. Theso
assets are to be set aside for the design and construotion of a building for the use of the Lottery and
certain other State of West Virginia governmenta] entities. The lottery contributed $16,305,938 to the
fimd for fiscal year 2008 plus related interest of $1,354,095.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission has set aside funds as nnrestricted net asscts for the acquisition of fture assets.
As of June 30, 2008, a balance of $5,497,770 is available for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multl-State Lottery in 1988, fhe prize structure of certain gemes
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes, The Lottery, at its discretion, could chooss to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal fnstallments over a period af 10
or 20 years, through April 30, 2009, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes totaling
approximately $28,868,786. Defrred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilitles equivalent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government securities in effect on
the date prizes were won, The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize is calculated using the
effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%.

A summary of tho present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows

Gnﬁou;m:ds):
April 30,2009 Junsg 30, 2008
Present valus of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations cutstanding $ - $ 120
Imputed interest acerned — —2
- 129
Less current portion of discounted
obligations end accrued frterest — {129)
Lang-term partion of daferred prize
award oblgations g 2 =
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Dnandited-

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(confinued)

thpaymmmdefmadpﬁmobﬁgnﬁomﬁ:rtheyemmasfoﬂm@ﬂmmds)z

Original
Discounted

Obligations Imputed
Year Ended Outstanding —Interest Totel

June 30, 2009+ 120 10 — 130

*Paid 8/15/2008

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Aﬂﬁlﬂ-ﬁmeLweryemphyemmeﬁgmhmparﬁcimhﬂmSmofWathgiﬁaPubHc
Employm’RnﬁmmmnSm(PERSLamNahaﬂngmmPl&emphywdaﬁmdbemﬁtpuhﬁc
employee retirement system, The PERS is one of soveral plans administered by the West Virginia
CmﬁdatedPubﬁcRemmaﬁ(CPRB)Mﬂmdi&ﬁmofimBomdomeﬁmwmchwnﬁmﬁ
%MS@AM.MWSW&%W&AMM%MM
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financlal statements covering all
m&mmﬁﬁﬁﬂmwhhhmbaobtﬁnedﬁmmmmmmm
Building 5, Room 1009, Stats Capito] Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Enm]wwawhomﬁeﬂmaﬂmagbaﬁywi&ﬁvammymofcmmmmwmm
MMaﬁwagaﬁﬁ}ﬁvemdmmmhmdmmty-ﬁmymofuedimdwﬂwwiﬂmgamdmedﬁw
mmmammmmmlammmmmwwsmm
Rﬁﬁﬂmmﬂh@ﬂﬂthayabbmnﬂﬂyforﬁﬁ,mthefomofamlgm-lﬁwmﬁtyequﬂmtwo
percent of the employee’s average amnual salary from the highest 36 consecative months within the Iagt
IOYGa?m;fmmmmoymmmm]ﬂiadbymembmofyﬁmofﬂnmpbyw'saedﬁadBervlcaa:tﬂm
time o
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Covered employces are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contributs 10.5% of covered employees' salaries to the PERS, The required employee and employer
confribution percentages have been established and changed from tims to time by action of the State
Leglslatore. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial vatvations are
performed to assist the Legislature in deternrining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
coniributions, for the pexiod ending April 30, 2009 are as follows (in thousands);

April 30, 2009 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions 55 $549
Employee conttibutions 24 239
Total contributions $9 $788

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destroction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, The Lottery participates in
soveral risk manggement programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of thess risk pools
heve issued ssparate audited financial reports on their opexations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information conterning the reconciliation of clatms Habilities by type of confract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual msurance
enterprise funds can be obtatned directly from thefr respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS® COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The Stato of West Virginia operated en exclusive state-managed workers' compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trust fimd was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fand,
beginning Jamary 1, 2006, and thereafler for seven yeas, and will have all administrative end

authority previously vested in the WCC tfrust fund in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law clatms. BAS will be paid a monthly administative fie and
rated premium fo provide a promyst and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment, The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
hes been set af a Ievel consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
cstablished on an experience rated basis. The West Virginla Lotiery is required to participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which Is expected 1o be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis,

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

mlnmpmﬁdmmmmmmmoym'hm@mywmchmﬁdmmmplm
benefit insurance program to employess. PEIA was established by the Stato of West Virginia for State
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unsudited-

NOTE 14 -~ RISK MANAGEMENT (continned)

agmﬂe&imﬁmﬁmsofhighmeduoaﬂm,mmdsofmmﬁmmdmpmm&ﬂmm In
adition, Jocal governmentel entities and certein charitable and public servico organizations may request
to bo covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a bese employes benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, preseription drug end basic lifs and accidental death, Underwriting
and rate setfing policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage es determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants, Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, end are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
aeﬁwemloyemmmﬁrﬁmbymmdbvdofmmpmmﬂm&vm&gemdﬁﬁmmis
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of 1ife insurance coverage.

ThaPEIAﬂakpmlretﬁmaﬂﬁsknformahmlﬁmdpmudpﬂonfmhmsofimmdmﬂyp]m. PEIA
hmﬁﬂy@nsfeaedmeﬂskxofmwmgemtheMmmgedeOrgm!mﬂm(MCO)lemﬂmplm
mmmmmm&mmmmmammm. PEIA
pmmﬂychmgmeqﬁvdmtpraﬁmsforwﬁdpmﬂhdﬁer&ahdmnﬂtyplmmﬂmmm
Altogether, PE]A insures approximately 205,000 individuals, inclading participants and dependents,

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

mmumypmﬁdmtmhﬂmththhinBomdofRiskmdhsmMmgm(BRmn,a
mmnnﬂskpmlmmﬂyopmﬂhgmammﬁnkmmagem&ﬂmdimmmgrmnfmaﬂ
Smteagemiea,wmpmemmﬁt&andoﬂmlomlguvmmmlagmdeswhowishmpmﬁdpﬂm The
Lottery pays en anmal premium to BRIM for its gencral insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rete setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants, The BRIM risk pool rutains the rigk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that lovel. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
mdmﬂﬂsmgmhltnﬁdemﬂHmpmwmmbjmeMwﬁnm.BRMhm
$1 million per occurrence coverage maxtnyum on all third-party liability olaims,

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPrEB)

Tho GASB has issued Statement No. 43, “Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Penslon Plans,” and Statement No, 45, “Accounting end Financial Reporting by Employers for
Posternployment Benefits Other Than Pensions” (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its financial statements costs associated with fitnre participation of retirees in health benefit
pmm%mmmbamdmﬁemm&“m“ofmplmmﬁmahoﬂdhe
reported during the periods when the services are rentdered. Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30,
2008.ﬂwsmmﬁﬂmlmanmmﬁngmdﬁnmidmpmﬁngreqﬁrammammbymmﬁm
GASB Statement No. 45. The financial statements will report OPEB fumded status and fimding progress
mmmmwmmmmmofmmmmmmmm
the health benefit plans, For "employer” OPEB reparting the State will report "expenss® on an aceral
badshﬂmmoMofﬂm“mmmlmqukedcmﬂﬂbuﬁon'mdaﬂhhﬂﬂfformBMofme“mﬂ
required confribution” that was not actually paid,
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 15 ~ OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continnes)

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of retirees, but the Legislature in response to the GASB
statoments, has made statntory changes to create the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trost Fund
(RHBT), an irrevocable trust fund, in which employer contributions for future retiree health costs may
bo accumvlated and invested, and which is expected to fucilitate the separate financial reporting of
OPBB.ThehgiﬂmimreqmrmﬂmRHBdeﬂﬁmmeﬂrmghmacmmmmdy,mmmadbedby
GASB No. 43, ths ARC(Anmual Required Contribation) which shall be sufficient to maintain the REBT
in an actoarially sound manner. The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including the
Laottery who are required by law to remit af least the mintmom anmual preminm component of the ARC,
Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healfheare claims and administeative
expenses with residue funds held in trust for futove OPEB costs, The Armual Required Contribution rate
is $461.06 per employes per month. In fiscal year 2008, the Lottery pald premiums of $98,625 and the
Stats of West Virginia, throngh its Genernl Reverme Fund on the Lottery’s behalf, has paid $472,247
towards the Anmuel Requived Contribution. As of Juns 30, 2008 the Loitery carried a liability of
$10,073 on its balance sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board ((tASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an amendmant of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007, This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporfing requirements for pensions with thoge for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to the financial statements or presented es required
m@mwmmwmmmwmmmmmm
repariing changes required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosmre and RSI requirements of
Statements No. 25, Finencial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans emd Note Disclosores for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State aund Local Governmental
Employers, to conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Fimancial Reporting for
Postemploymert Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accoonting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, This Statement is effective
for periods heginming after June 15, 2007, and management has not yet determined what tmpact, if eny,
it will kave on the financial statements.

21

WYV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT

[P e




B N Tl B TN

W DR A2 BN N A2 N @R &2 U (2 M A aE

WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division e 2\
Bullding 1, Room 314-West Wing 2

1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.(gL*
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: June 5, 2009

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund May 31, 2009

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July - May of fiscal year
2008-2009. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collectlons were 99.68% of the estimate for the fiscal year
as of May 31, 2009. The amount BELOW estimate was § 11.7 million
for the year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 87 million over the estimate
for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collections were $ 5.9 million below the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 35.8
million below the estimate for the year.

Consumer sales and use tax was $ 54.4 million below the estilmate
for the fiscal year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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3tate Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 96.09% of the estimate for the
months of July - May 2009. The entire fund was $ 22.5 million
below the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund}) had a cash
balance of $ $253,397,613.84 as of May 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008 289,801,853.25

Cash flow loan to General - 58,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2008.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will +58,000,000.00
be repald in September. Repaid
September 26, 2008.

Revenues July 1, 2007-June 17,638,764.23
30,2008 (Surplus from FY 2008
transferred in August 2008.)

Earnings - 54,043,003.64-
Balance May 31, 2009 253,397,613.84

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B {Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 222,264,800.57 as of May 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008 291,275,042.97
Earnings \ -70,626,198.,40
Balance May 31, 2009 222,264,800.57

The Speclal Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$7,837,697.20 as of May 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008 45,019,318.96
Transfers for tax refunds -37,181,621.776~
Balance May 31, 2009 7,837,697.20

Gen Rev /State Road
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MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,319,224.03 on May 31, 2009. This fund was created by HB 218
during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund when
the highways motor fuel excilise tax failils to meet monthly revenue
estimates.

Balance July 1, 2008 8 40,000,000.00
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 2018, June 2008

Transfers out to Highways Fund - 12,680,775.97-
Balance May 31, 2009 27,319,224.03

Gen Rev /State Road
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GENERAL REVENUE FUN FYzmoo

Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of May 29, 2009, WVFIMS

Personal Income Tax

Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax

Severance Tax

Corp Income /Business Franchise

Buslness and Occupation
HB 102 - Loftery Transfers
Insurance Tax
Clgarette Tax
Interest Income
Departmental Collections
Property Transfer Tax
Liquor Profit Transfers
Refundable Credit Reim LTY
Beer Tax and Liconses
Property Tax
Smokeless Tobacco Tax
Miscellaneous Transfers
Raclng Fees
Miscellaneous Recelpts
Business Franchise Fees
Charter Tax
Telecommunicatlons Tax
Estate and Inheritance Tax
Video Lottery Transfers
Speclal Revenue Transfer
Cash Flow Transfer
TOTALS
Minus Cash Flow Transfer
Percent of Estimates
TOTALS
Percent of Estimates
Collections thls day

9----FM---------

YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS  ESTIMATES _ COLLECTIONS __ COLLECTIONS
153,100,000 192,054,764 38,054,764 ~ 1,358,200,000 1,445,354,516 87,154,516
99,700,000 86,547,189 1,085,700,000  1,031,218,017
38,900,000 15,933,312 379200000 373,258,088
6,500,000 - 249,400,000 213,550,743
4,900,000 5,749,854 849,854 131,700,000 132013177 313,177
12,900,000 7,812,150 - 127,900,000 127,900,000 0
300,000 8,182,550 7,882,550 104,400,000 103,149,782 .
9,600,000 8,851,323 . 97,600,000 99,579,279 1,979,279
3,000,000 969,097 24,900,000 24,403,252 -
970,000 743,163 15,280,000 13,451,148
1,010,000 642,815 11,790,000 7,940,605
2,660,000 4,126,500 1,466,500 12,800,000 13,931,342 1,131,342
1,190,000 856,874 9,550,000 7,056,231
1,070,000 944,932 7,650,000 7,665,175
270,000 288,699 18,699 5,210,000 5,534,185 324,185
440,000 479,834 39,834 4,980,000 5,655,528 875,528
0 0 0 1,600,000 129,636 -
108,000 29,500 - 956,000 480,348
89,000 127,964 38,064 908,000 4,696,829 3,788,829
50,000 70,362 20,362 840,000 819,908
0 42,930 42,930 100,000 319,751 219,751
0 12,407 12,407 0 219,817 219,817
0 0 0 0 28,667 28,687
0 16,405 16,405 0 633,304 633,304
0 0 0 0 0 0
0o 0 — 0 0 0 0
336,655,000 327,722,749 3,630,664,000 ~3,616,679,347 -
0 0 0 0 0 0
97.35%
336,655,000 327,722,749 - 3,630,664,000 3,618,879,347
98.68%
51,248,230

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2008
as of MAY 29, 2009 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD ¥YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 32,000,000 20,783,779 - 350,400,000 341,830,596
Privilege Tax 14,402,000 11,358,504 - 151,168,000 137,614,840 -
Licenses & Registration 7,468,000 6,203,581 73,883,000 73,403,804
Highway Llitter Control 141,000 130,113 - 1,395,000 1,442,547 47 547
TOTALS BEETIO00 T SEATs ors T TN Y e e 000|854 261,887 T T AR T
Percent of Estimates 71.24% 96.09%

Collections this day 17,194,846

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER

AS OF MAY 1, 2009: $27,319,224.03

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF MAY 1, 2009 : $242,817,138.85

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF MAY 1, 2009 : $205,774,178.72

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF MAY 1, 2009: $45,019,318.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

o Ay 1 '"-;"-;_
Budget Division P oo
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing “
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.C“—’
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: June 8, 2009

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the April 30, 2009 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. April 2009 is the tenth month of fiscal year
2008-20009,

For the fiscal year 2008-2009, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2008 |$251,821,729.58
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2009 $152,465,077.73
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $239,277,730.70
2009

Balance April 30, 2009 $165,009,076.61

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July 2008 - April 2009 were $56 million
more than in July 2007 - April 2008.

Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Total disbursements were $ 99.9 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Recelpts in July - April 2009 were $ 49 million more than In July
- April 2008. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 56 million
less as of April 30, 2009 than on April 30, 2008, *

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of April 2009
was 7.8 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 8.6
percent,

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 7.5 percent for West
Virginia and 8.9 percent nationally.

Since April 2008 employment has decreased by 20,500,with gains in
the following areas: 1,600 in educational and health services
and 300 in government. Declines included 5,800 in trade,
transportation, and utilities, 5,400 in manufacturing, 4,200 in
construction, 2,100 in professional and business services, 1,100
in mining and logging 1,700 in leisure and hospitality, 1,400 1n
financial activities, 700 in other services, and 600 in
information.

*Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2009 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment
Trust Fund. On or before July 1, 2009, the Insurance Commissioner shall make a one time
transfer of § 40 million dollars from Workers’ Compensation Debt Reduction Fund to the
Bureau of Employment Program’s Commissioner for deposit to the Federal Unemployment Trust
Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00
per year to $ 12,000.00 per year when the balance of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below $
220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

Unenployment

Page -2-
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING FEBRUARY 2008 AND FEBRUARY 2009

THREE MONTH
FEBRUARY 08 MARCH 08 APRIL 08 FEBRUARY 00 MARCH 08 APRIL 08 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward $233.170,391.82 $226.954,886.79 $213.031,221.10 $218,071,498.24 £200.635,622.03 $171,606,860.24 585,663.628.40)
Add Reseipts:
1. Bongd Assessment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00
2 Reguiar Contribationg: $10,364,193.68 $430,1657.28 $23.212,888.72 $12,645.573.60 $484,967.81 $23,832,654.48 $2,665,955.80
3. Federal Extanded Bengfily (EUCS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.539,930.00 $4.210,602.00 $3,618,680.78 $11.678,221.78
8 Temp Federsl Addfianal Comp (FAC) $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,435,872.00 $4,435,872.00
8. UCFE (Federal Agaruies) $347.,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $115.000.00 $104,141.24 {$26.458.76)
T. Specisl Admintstrafva Tremsfer ™ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,360,759.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,369,769.00
8. Reed At Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.0D $0.00 50.00
9. Treagury [nterest Crodits $0.00 $2.840,704.28 $0.00 $0.00 $2,418,724.72 $0.00 (3421.979.89)
10. LUCX, (Miltary Agencica) $8654.000.00 $0.00 $0.00 _$260,000.00 $2048,000.00 $278,420.48 {$19.679.64)
Total Monthly Recsipts $11.655.703.69 $3.270.861.66 23.212.888.72 $18.815262.60 $7.636.284.33 £32.267,777 98 $20,678,780.82
Loas Dishursarments:
Debt Bordd Repayment {Retired) (Retired) {Retired} (Retired) [Retirad) {Retired)
Reguiar Benefity: $17,384,144.85 16,053,404.69 14,863,624.77 $27,898,167.61 $32,127.649.06 $20,846,712.68 $41,6871,664.81
Faderal Exterdad Bonofts (EUCOS] $0.00 0.00 0.00 $3,617,405.00 $4,286,206.00 $3,767,131.68 $11,680.741.88
Emergancy Benefits (TEUG) {$2,011.00) {430.00) {3,284.03) ($325.00) ($317.58) ($380.0D) $4.882.46
Termy Faderal Addiional Comp [FAC) $0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,833,649.00 £4,638,649.00
UCFE (Fedaral Workers) Benafiia §96,262.29 108,180.28 83,608.75 $108,128.53 $126.633.08 $111,780.50 §67.822.77
UCX (Milltary Werkers) Bensfils $241,842.88 272,401.08 225,736.75 $283,042.19 3336,087.40 $300,767 46 $179,108.72
Raad Aot Funds $41,260.00 760,000.00 20,000.00 $1,044,819.568 $0.00 £0.00 $223,669.68
Cthar Adjustments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Monthly Disbursaments 817.771.280.82 17.1 15.179,703.24 $32.951.937.81 $36,876.857.02 $38.851.681.59 $68,686.297.11
Trust Fund Belance $213.031.221.10 221,084,406 58 $200.936.622.93 $171.696.850.24 $165.000.07681  (£123,809.984,69]

'Tl’u'earrmﬂ*nmlmmnh%hmmmdwmmmmmwmmmmmwaﬂmn'mmadam.
The purpass of the repart | to ahow significent changres in racaints, disursaments, or baances.
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Prepared by ES{ / BACS (omth) on &/11/2009

' WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
' Pan Demographics Jul-08 o3 Sap-03 Oot-08
ToE g Cent S el i,
Amount Paid By Plan Spenser $7.169,878 $9.200.170] $10.137.158] $10,850.831
l | Amourt Paidt By Mambers 34722328 3032081 _ $2783.583]  #2405,004
 Total Claims 187.048 163,048 208,357 21
| Averaga Efigihie Member 157,501 157,668 188,843 180292
| Average # of Rx'a Per hMarnbor Per Month 1.19 122 128 1.34 1,28 139
|Plan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $45.52 $50.02 $83.82 457.99] $43.91 371,48
. | Averagn Egihie Enrcllogs 12418 7228 73,131 73,301 73,588 73,849
Avataga # of Rxa Par Enmoliss Per Month 2,88 2.88 281 2.00 27 302
PLan P2id Per Enrollos Per Month (PEPM) 599.04 $128.10 $138.62 4763 $138.84 $155.10
Rx Cost Share |
| Avg. Claim Cosl to Plan $38.33) 843 12 49.35) £50,88] 50,91 581.34
AV Mamber CostfClaim 328 29 M8 , $13.41 812.18} 311,68/ $11.38)
Percant momber Cos| Share 39.7% 24.6% 214% 16.3% 18.6% 13.1@‘
| Averags ingredient Goste
Souroa (no avaiable 3173.14 $171.85 $173.77 $175.21 $174.58| $177.24)
Meul-Source Brand (generics avaiahis) $51.11 s41.22] 843,04 842 90/ 348,88 $80.10
GenericDrugs 810,24 810.63] s18.18] $18.18 819.00 81022
BrandiGeneris Dispansing Rates
Sararea (no 27 56% 27 68% 27.02% 27.0% 26.76%| 25.32%
' [Mull-Sourse Brend % (geviericy avafiahie) 1.04%; 057% 0.97% 1.0% 0.06%)] 0.95%
Genaic Dng 71.40% 71.18% 2% 72.1% T2.28% T2T0%
Generica Dispensod whan avalshie 08.57% 83,66% 58 55% 80.7% 9.509% aa.ﬁ1
ia {Percen of Fian Gos! kv Singis Soure B3 89% £1.55%) B0.52% TG 70.44%) TAET%
' | Retad Pharmasy Program
[Avg. Dy Supply 32 5| na 328 =23 23 23
Foey. Plan CostiDay Supply $1.18) $1.43 $1.42 $156 $1.58 81.53
Avg. Clsim Cost to Plm 33788 $47.77 $48.67 $80.45 sm.c.al m.asl
'&Emm:mﬂ 825,17 s18.89] 5152 31211 $11.50 $11.20
Parcant Mamber Coxl Shar 20.85% 24.50% 21.30% 19.3% 18.68% 10.13%
Spociai Maint Natwk (% of cisims filsd) 10.96% 11.96% 11.90% 11.4%, 11.58% 11.57%
Other Maint (% of cizbms tgad) 0.65% 0.88% 0.50% 0.6% 0.56% 0L62%
| Avg. Derys Supply for Maint, Netwics 7.8 874 ars 874 878 a6
lr_;_umcxmmvamm_m 162,104 185,565 178,471 163,890 172842 192,1ea
Total # Clairm Flla 38-60 Day Supply 1288 | 1,458 1,463 1,528 1,403 1.518
Total # Claims Fils 6180 Day Sapply 21,894 24260 28,708 _28810 _ 24887 21627 |
Tot ¥ Ciaims Fils 81+ Dury Supply 2 2
el Servics Progrm
| Avg: Days Supply s 70.7
Avg. Pl $1.33 $1.35
| Avg. Cot io Ptan $BA.71 £08.41
. Member Costitiaim $19.60 $10.41
I Percent Mamber Cotl Share 16.59% 18.00%
Totz] # Claimy FI 1-34 B34
Tolal i Claims Flly 58-60 1 8
[Totsl 9 Claima FEs 8150 Days Supply 1,242 1209
Totai @ Glairty ol 81+ Day Suppiy 0 uf
22.60% 22.91% 22.10% 22 2% 22.21% 21MEI
4,96% 4.93% 4.83% 45% 4.57% 4478
1.04% 0.57% 0.5T% 1.0% 0.98% o.m’
71.40% 71.18% T2.0M% 72.1% T226% T210%
70.13% 74.08% 72.67% T23% 71.88% 71.33%
7.75% 7.45%! 7.85% 7.5% 7.685% 7.56%
0.62% 0.30% 0.33% 0.3% 0.37% 0,44%
13.49% 18,18% 19_105' 10.8% 20.19% 20.68%
Tolal Drug Cost $34104)  $1220420] 81383478  s1432132]  srovsoml  a14m7ma
Paﬂgﬁmswm $1.311,458, 91,184 513, 31,320 202 31,398,112 81,242 397 31,449,939,
Amour Peid by Mambers $82,648 $36,516 $34.183 $34 020 $32.653 ssa.m’
Total Claims 720} 683 673 728 850 741
Avp # of Ror's par Mamber per Month 0.00} 0.00 0.00 0.008 0.004 0.008
Plan Paid Per Marmber Par Manth 1 8751 $8.37 s8.78] .77 $9.04
Clatim Cos1 1o Plan 31,821,457 si7en60] 8107817 $1.521.02 siat242]  $1,888.81
vg Ciatm Cost to Mamper 587.01 384,17 £50.79) 540.81 54044 S49.57
Percent of Merher Cast Shars 4.56% 204% 281% 2.52% 2.568% 247%
.Pamu-n of Ovorall Drug Sperd 11.85% B8.90% 10.53%) 10.67% 10.16% 10.62%|
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I Prapared by ES| / BAGS (omh) on 6/11/2009

l WV PE!IA - Monthly Trend
' 7008 - 2009
Plan Jangn Fab-09 Flsca) 2007 + 2004 Fiscal | % Change
’r_—tm_mmm Brp $13.708,168| 312,508,164 m.mﬂl $I28645,138]__ B.06%)
Amount Paid By Plan Sponsas $11.221.939| $10.500,682| 311,845,738 811,474,128  8104,47.677| sur143,128) 7.21%
I Amount Petd By Memb $2480.17] $2397.632] SiEe0932| S24286577| 327584608 tap08013  2oow
Total Claims 215,478 209144 |  2384a0| 21438 2104359 2001873  6.12%
[Averagn Eligitle Mamber 160,767 181,469 181,588 181,688 189628 163,789 2.66%
# of R's Fer Memtbor Par Monfh 1.34] 150 1,48 1.37] 132 128 240%
Pian Peid Par hismber Par Mexth (PMPM) $89,78) $65.03] 373.32 70,58 $85,12 $62.28 4.44%'
' Enmollcs 74,034 74,349 74,578 4,160 73,689 72033 2.28%
Average 8 of Ros Par Ervolos Par Month 201 281 3.18 267 288 278 2.80%)
Plan Peld Per Enrolss Per Month (PEPM) 818158 IR $15884)  s1zadal $141.30 $134.88 4,84%
Rx Cost Share | |
Claim Cost bo Plan 8208 85021 $50.31 sm.n, $49.49 $4953)  1.99%
AVg. Member CasifCleim $11.54 811.18) $11.14 $10.68 31324 $14.24) 7.4
| Percant member Cost Share 18,1% 18.2% 12.4% 17.8% 21.1% oY)
| Avarage ngradiom Costs
Singls Sourpo (no genarics available) $170.00 $179.61 stm28| slezag $176.70, sisa.gn]  12.42%)
Mull. Sours Brand (gecerics avalabie) $49.98 $53.22, $83.48| 5797 $40.18 s3p40( 27729
Generio Orgy $16.19) $17.78 $753 $18.00] 81877 §2011]  -5.86%
Brand/Gener Dispensimg Ratos
Sourss (0o genetics) 20.6% 28.62% 28,03% 20.0% 20.67% 20.81%]  -10.88%
Mull-Socros Brand sveilable) 1.0% 0.81% 0.69% 0.9% 0.96% rooml  .3.68%
Genaric Drug 72.4% 7337% TI08% 73.0% T236% ea.10%|  4.80%
Genelca whan avaiable 23.7% mml 80.78% 88.7% 88,70% 88.885%|  0.12%]
Poafcer of Plan Cost for Singlo Sourea 70.2% mm‘ B0.558% 80,0% 80.38% 70.30% 1.37%
l Retall Pharecy Program
Suprly 327 317 3.4 325 324 sl 167
Avg. Ptan CostDay Supply 81,53 SLA7 31.57| 31 mi 814 sim|  ose
Avg. Cislm Cost ko Plan $31.69 $49.76/ $49.88 £81.35| 249.00 54803  221%
Aug. Mamber Cost 7 Claim $11.47 $11.11 $11.07 $10.88] $13.10] $1445]  -7.01%
Percom Member Cosl Share 18.2% 16.24%| 18.17%) 17.8% 2113%] 2w 712
Spexie) it Netwi (% of claims Hed) 11.8% 11.28% 11.35% 11.6% 11.84%; 11.24%]  272%
D.8% 0.58% 0.62% 0.6% n.mi 057%|  4.99%
87.0 878 378 a?.4| a7 5| 876  -0.09%
184,578 180767 | 200048 ] 100,883 1.873.061 1,737 601 4,34%
1,532 1.463 1,652 1,649 14,885 19,234 11431.'
27,170 B4z 26,710 27332 259,138 2308 ] 1078w
18 23 2 2 111 B3|  9821%
Tia T21 71.8 1.7 22 7.0 0.25%
1.3 $1.37 $1.44 $1.34 #1332 uEl -7.05%
$90.54 593 62 $102.94 $90.38 $98 23 stsz2|  -774%
$18.25 $18.42 s3] s16.07| sz2.08| 0408  72%
18.6% [ T 1a.m| 19.35% 19.28%]  040%
557 509 s69) 843 8,188 5434 | -4.35%
[T s B aj 8 9| 1224%
1289 1255 | 1,388 1,287 12.838 12484 321%
] [ 0 1] . .
21.6% 20.01%] . 21.17% 21 21.84% Bos%w]  -5.17%|
8.2% 491% 4.83% 4.8% 4.83% o7e%|  -28.85%
1.0% 091% uml 04% 0.95% o] T
T2.4% TIZ% 72.05%| 73.0% m\ e.19%] 6%
60.0% 7T0.89% 71.38% T0.7% T207% e038%|  3.28%
5.2%) 2.19% 2.20% B.3%) 831% 5O -10.28%
0.4% 0,46% 0.47% 0.8% 0.43% 025%|  69.32%
20.4% 10.44% mm_[ 19.4% 18.18% 2045%] 8.18%
Total Drug Cost $1413.098) 51.304023] $1.¢40.3¢8] 8157402 $13818747 811670854 18.24%
Paid by Plan $1.377.342] 81,320.168] $4.419.428] $1.601.801]  $13,.558,633) $11.328,168]  10.51%
Peid by Members $38,668]  $34.034]  saseen|  sanaen 301,063} 83446%3)  10.85%
alel Claimy 734] asg' 740 732 7,085} 8.441]  10.00%
Avg ¥ of Rx's por Member per Month o.m] 0.00 0,00} uml 0.004 0.004 7,16%
Paid Per Member Per bonfh (PMPM) sa.67| 8.2 .78 59.79] $3.48 §727]  18.42%|
Clsim Cost to Plan 31687840 $1.90071] sisional  s2081.60] $1,610.47 8175048}  6.65%
g Claim Cost to Member $40.84{ sso.19]  s4984]  samsm $£3.78 35361  o50%
Percent of Mamber Cost Ehare 2.59% 2.50% 2.48% 230% 274% I Er
'ﬂammt of Overafl Crug Spond 10.32% 10.63% 10.02% 11.06%) 10.84% B2g%| 13.50%
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Key Porformance Indicators

Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Publlc Employées Ins

Overall Periormance

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS?

Currant Period: 0472008 - 04/2009
Previous Perlod: 04/2008 - 04/2008

Previous Perlod % Change
L snes @89, 48%

181,888/ 157,880 o 2-5%'
74,783 | 72,967 24%)

% Utllizing Members
% Retall Utllizing | Mambera

e BBB% 4BA% 32%)
| 488 % 481%) 22%

L % Mall Utilizing Members

—i R ——— —_

T 08%: 8% o2

Rx Measures

e 1ol 68%)
I R - S -1 5.7 %|

001F ool 4.3 %|

Average Admin Fee/Rxt
_ Avg Retall Admin Fea/Rx _

$0.00. 3001| -897%

hrre s Rm e Mt s mm v mw s L e e —— - - T

$0.00! _ 3001, 897 %

Avg Mall Admin FealRx

30.00! 5000‘ 0.0 %)

Average Plan CoatiRx

$61.71; $52.20 | -0.8%,

_Avg Retall Plan CostiRx
Avg Mall Plan CostiRx

86134 e6188]  -08%
$58.38 ! $11D 17 =125 %,

Average Mbr Contrib/Rx

... _%w088 #1130 = -31%
! $10.89 23] -30%

$10.07: $19.11 -0.2 %

. .s.iaey o selesl 1%

__ Avg Mall AWP/Rx_

Average Days Suppiy/Rx
__Avp Retall Days/Rx .

Avg Mall Days/Rx

Average Plan CosHDay B
_ Avg Retall Plan Costmay

Avg Mall Plan CostiDay

i $1.88' $180)  14%

. $1.34 $1.620 11.4%,

% Plan Cost

‘% Member Contribution

_826% 82%  04%
1.8 %,

% Mall Plan Cost

__%MallMemberComtrlb . 188% _____ 148%] 11.8%)

Pego 1013

TiEs mpod mey contain proteoted el Efarradimr  Styie st Focarnl ey oy sogoisie 0 oy erxd df aF s i Uit d
dupikadfon iy prohitlted. Copyright 2002, 2003, 204, 2007, 2008 Exprass Scrinte, [0 &9 (o text s faored. D Rights Reserved. KPOD YT
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Key Performance Indlcators

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Comprehansive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Pariod: 04/2008 - 04/2008
Provious Perlod: 04/2008 - 0472008
Current Peried Pravious Perlod % Change

Rx Sources ) e o
% Mail Rxs o ! 0.8 %! _ 08% -9.4 %!
% Retall Rxs o 90.2%, 9_90%; 0.1 %
%MemberSubmitRes | T 0o%! C00%;  -e8.0%)

Rx Types o )
Avg $SB Plan CostiRx ~ $158.85 _$14448]  100%
__Avg Retall SSB Plan Coat/Rx _ gis817y $143.41] _ 10.3 %)
Avg Mall 89B Plan Cost/Rx $236.32 $240.83 -2.3 %l
AvgMSBPFlanCost/Rx P _§31.72 _ $18.48 927 %l
_ AvgRetall MSBPlanCostRx | = _ $3t48) 91688 87.2 %)
Avg Mall MSB Plan CostiRx : $88.63 $83,93 -33.8 %
AvgGENPlanCostRx | $13.74) $156.26 -10.0 %
_AvgRota GENPlanCostRx  :  $1361 _ $1504 . -98%
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx i $30.98 $41.08 246 %
% Single-Sourco BrandRxs | 280% 28.6% | -8.9 %l
% Mul-Sourco BrandRxs | 08%| _ 10%, 2%
% Generic Rxs . | 73.0% 70,4 % | 3.7 %
% Retall Single-Sotirca Brand _ ~ 200%  28.8%) -89 %
% Refafll Multi-Source Brand | 09%| . 10%) 55%:
% Rotall Generlc I 73.1%| 70.6 % 3.7%
% Mall Single-Sourco Brand | 31.9%]| . 44% -7.4 %:
% Mall Multi-Sourcé Brand | 1% 0.8%! 427 %
% Mall Generic | 67.0% 64.8 % 3.4 %
% Formulary Rea [ 83.8%; _ __834% 0.8%;
% Rftall FormularyRxs L 83.8%) ... 834%, 08%
% Mall Formulary Rxs 92.2 % 93.0 %! -0.9 %:
% DAW Rxs o ~___ 05%] 08%: 128 %,
% Retall DAW Ruxs _ : 08% 06%! -11.8%
% Mail DAW Rxs ) 0.8 %! 1.8 %! 47.3%:
% GenerioConverslon 88.7 %; 88.8 % _01%.
%Retall GENConverslon | = 887% 98.8 % 0.1 %!

% MallGENConvetslon  © 983% _988% 05 %
TotalFlanCost | $11.497.780.10| _ﬂsﬁq.};is.'z'siiqj _ 7.3%
__RemilPlanCost | §1132024871)  $10512471801  7.7%

Mail Plan Cost $177.533.3¢/ $208,750.80 | -14.1 %)
‘Total Member Contribution ) $2.438,033.22. $2,32085873)  50%
Pago2ot3 &M 0108
Thiy gt mary contsin o infnafion, STEis and Fedecsd e may sgoisls T voo and i
doploution ke prahied. wmmmmmmmm:uumm Magmm XPoo 7 Pop Key = 3818
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indlcators
Comprehansive lrrdlcatom
WVA - WV Publlc Empluyees ins

Cwrent Perlod: 04/2009 - 04/2009
Previousn Perlod: 04/2008 - 04/2008

Current Perlod Provious Period

‘RetallMemborContrb | 9240080070 9228470081 6.1%

Mall Member Contrib i $35,132.82 $35,869.12 2.1 %)
Total Rx Count ) : 222361 205,356 8.3 %

RN

RetallRxCount ., : 220807 203387 8.4 %
_MomberSubmitRey F Tz @@ -978%
Mall Rx Count . ) 1,842 1,877 1.9 %
‘Total Admin Fee i $5.00 9154200  -89.7%
TotlUCSavings | | 9916718639 _  $7.46300880| 224%
TotalLostSavings | §i9823.08) 1683673  231%
Average Age i T Tmea| T am®[  03%
% Malal't!omhem . S "__;1_6};_%_:_ - 48.6 % -QO%I

——— — e e e M e e mm e mmmrm - e e mee—e

% Femalo Members - ] 3.5 %! 83.8 % 0.0%|

Graphs based on Current Period: 04/2009 - 04/2009

Claim Source by Rx Count Formulary Status by Rx Count

0.00%
0.8%%
£90.17%

mMal O Msm. W Retal EGen. OMS.. m85.. m For. B Nom.

Drug Formulary Status by
Plzn Cast’ 100%

B Mbr Contr/ ...
o Plan Cest/

Pago 3013 I EMoD9
This report ey paatin profected et Staiw sad Facecl ey oy mpuise O o st diglemra of it nfamation. Unsotorized Pop Kay = 3818
dupioafion is prohinited Copyright 2Er, 00T, 20077, 2008 Exprees Soxfofe, Inn. &3ts txt ko Soemud. AJ ROghis Reverasd. KPOOTYT
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Utilization Report by Population Level ? EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins é

Prescriptions Filled Frorn 04/2009 - 04/2008

Renhorting Lovel 3 fAvg Mbr Avg Uil Rx Plan Member Plan Wail Gen Form Gen PP R
Epariing Levet 2 Couni Lilefivingh Counnt Cosi ConiriRx CosiRz % Rxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv % Plan Cos;

'COBRA (COBRA) L w1 627|  W1200] #1187} _ i ) %| 812863,
NONSTATEAGENCES () | 3 82000 P T 310471 08% 743% u_q_a;s:_'sso%' - so12e
'NONSTATE AGENCIES PLANB (028) | 23241 s, 2.449_ °3T 312.37.__ _ | 08%, TI4% 2% 92% 53930,
'NON STATE RETIREES (08) T T Y Y T B 1.9_%1'___7_2__3%. _ 48%! _qg.zggi  $13246
. NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0350) 0 _354_1_9' T s gg-t_i__ __'3'3%] 27%; 22! _' 882%1 918425
STATEAGENGES(Y) | 120872] 64678/ 164841!  $3,018,867" %081, 95185  0.8%' 731% 83.6% | _ 887% 88834
STATE AGENCIES (018) __1_______1.0@5_____1143. 2485 §o5.462° 81304 353842  14% 7a%] 1% 890%  $RES.
STATERETIREES (07) s We  eget 3421l 91913918,  $11.42 86081  11%| 714%] SAt%| 068%| 919263
STATEREVREESASSTGO780) | 18l s 4] mmarr S08)  wess|  18%| 7o0% whem| ed%n|  siee
TEST GROUP (17022) o | 2 NA'© NA, 0 NA ! Nl Na| NA| NA NA
o Granavoml]  1e9888. | amam|  suerges  s1096.  s71] 0a%| 7a0%'  89%|  887% 703
Page 1 of 1 BMQ/08
This payxr! ey contaln protectad heatth ifomoetion. Sive ecx Fecon Drecs oy rojutshe T :oap st &f tieky i L i & penhitied Pop Key = 2510
Copyrighd 2003, 2004, 2208, 2007, 2008 Expme Serply, ton, &y to ke ard formd AR Rights Reserved. RGO
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Monthly Management Report
TOTAL CLAIMS

LUnUrmnunLU ULy

APRIL 2009
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12 Monthe Prior
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PHARMACY

NN ANE kb h bk kA A NGNS
sui

PROFRISIONAL SHEREVICES

ar n g afiey

FRESGCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMROING

BEHAVIORAL

CARDICOVASCULAR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CRANCER SCREENING

DIALYSIS

_____ P L R e ek = P R P e e s

10,146,319.34

13.197,423.25

13,197,423.25

519,270.00
263,671.41
636,425,992
384,698.70
405,314.89

15,194.37

16,842.24
413,736.91

8,409,608.14

10,331,764.79

10,231,764.79

540,219.00
191,582.76
682,589,234
313,855.34
366,396.66
18,344.585
5.537.47
406,439.36

9,088,466.50

9,161,813.33

9,161,613.33

593,712.83
128,012.09
645,320.07
317,040.23
415,415.43
19,320.59
3,130.76
413,260.76

e m e .-

7,540,411.82

9,807,709.90

9.807,709.90

517,172.36
171,799.42
644,604.42
312,430.00
357,099.40
21,525.62
3,080.68
a81,8082.43

SOURCE: ACORDTA MATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TABES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

- ———— = w -

81,479,452.50

104,544,472.78

-------------------------------------- Rtd——r FERAEEEEMEdE———— -

104,544,472.78

5,054,765.00
1,882,028.81
6.571,136.05
3,046,336.07
3,473,081.2¢8
'176,762.37
66,007.27
3,976,396.53

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FERSY, OR RECOVERTES

Reporting Type of Currentc Period Rolling Awg 12 Monthe Prior Rolling Awg Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Categoxy Sarvice PETA Payments FEIA Paymants FETA Payments FEYA Payments FEIA Paymemts PEIA Paymants
INPATIENT EOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 188,780.85 188,786.14 143.826.60 148,556.26 1,922,078.45 1,372,967.65
MATEBNITY 221,564 .62 158,366.61 125,895.85 157,521.36 1,576,126.48 1,519,134.40

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 6,616,157.42 6,401,002.13 6,664,519.4]1 5.532,352.71 60,421,466.13 56,757,7908.43

NECNATAL COMPLICATIONS 12,831.00 47,155.02 81,016.71 38,580.50 424,431.90 445,165.18
[ e A b ——————— ——————— ——— — - —— GosaoouoSC—o-oa SaovseemEsssmeson =—o= ey g fm ERMEASEEERRELE——— Femmr—re—REEEERES EEEEECEELE— - -
sum 7.039,333.89 6,795,309.91 7,015,258.57 5,877,010.83 64,344,102.96 60,095, 085.66
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 44,131.35 42,819.01 45,107.35 32,986.68 409,422.52 337,164.81
DIALYSIS 138,585.99 126,789.40 156,614.40 133,712,535 1,161,387.16 1,355,500.75

EMERGENCY ROOM 594,119.63 479,127.51 440,414.71 426,851.39 4,715,838.44 4,246,475.20

MATERNITY 45,736.27 45,224.25 37,114.16 42,529.05 433,319.18 423,308.85

MEDICRI. AND SURGICAL 9,323,746.10 7,715,648.97 7.409,215.88 6,904,.332.16 74,759,485.20 70,033,158.39

76,354,608.04

94,045,442.48

94,045,442.48

5,208,349.63
1,682,585.75
6,516,486.66
3,050,547.05
3,477,669.58
al15,588.30
44,394.46
3,901,282.41
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WEST VIRGINIA PURLIC EMPLOYEES INSURAMCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANMGEMENT REPCRT - TOTAL CLATMS

AFRIL 2009
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Cuxrent Period Rollimgy Awvg 13 Montha Prior Holling Avg Curremt Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymaints PEIA Payments FEIA Payment PEIA Paymants PEIA Payments
PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANRGEMENT 5,052,157.78 4,453,362.04 4,441,732.22 4,230,105.31 44,480,739.21 42,573,785.93
IMMUNIZATTON 261,588.31 303,122.10 244,717.99 325,834.71 3,151,146.61 3,1290,661.57
INJBECTION 747.049.44 774,666.95 800,221.56 677,683.86 7.462,651.58 6,784,905,53
LAB AND PATHOLOGY B821.708.47 671,744 .33 747,332.83 6235,418.57 6,444,725.16 6,092,723.95
MAMMOGRAPHY 67,781.32 79,017.62 69,989,336 95, 155,46 783,195.33 952.,140.85 |
OTHER 437,571.81 424,959.59 393,016.75 357,162.39 4,2B81,852.40 2,742,.626.85 _T
OTHER IMA{IING 883,181.71 729,661.12 805,687.13 782,708.01 F,124,781.7% ?,774,013.55
COTHER MEDICINE 1,141,810.09 698,389.66 1,038,646.81 554,5458.89 7,046,285.43 7,158,882.90
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 700,322.21 589,769.28 613,483.92 544, 949.66 5,780,362.42 5,.510,387.24
PROSTATE CRANCER SCREENING 17,073.50 15,446.79 13,970.52 14,420.47 146,118.37 135,640.37

4,505,492.59

2,443,023.57

2,577,759.65

2,366,323.18

23,349,734.12

23,741,164.30

adsdRraskekibkkdkh kb AnAeneRse e sammAs ccmm e wrEsEmmE—= mLLE=—. HEhE—rrEs AEEEERARERLECMOE——— —n AR e e ——— - e ———
sum 15,290,891,.67 13,707,117.52 14,282,771.50 13,085,904.82 134,297,086.54 131,682,856,88
" sum 45,673,968.15 39,143,800.35 38.548,309.90 36,311,037.37 384,665,114.78 362,217,973.06

SOURCE: ACCRDIA NATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASTS
ROTE: DOES ROT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTEATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

9T 007 o82d
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WEST VIBRGINIA POBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT BREPORT - FER CAPITA CLAIMS
APRIL 2009

Page:

Curront

1

12 Months Prior

87 40 ZT 582y

Reportineg Typa of Curremt Pariod BHolling Awg 12 Months Frior Rolling Avg Curremt Fiseal Yr Pravious Fiscal Yr
Category Sexvice FEIA Payments PEIR Payments  PEIA Payments PEIA Paymemtp FPETR Payments PETA Fayments
JHPATIENT HOSPITAL FACTLITY BEHAVIORAL 1.2134 1.2853 . 9556 1.0436 12.5173 9.2440
MATERNTTY 1.4243 1.0800 .B3i6s 1.1054 10.2643 10.2281
MEDICAT, AND SURGICAL 42.524% 43.8608 44,2810 38.8152 393.4868 382.1405

NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS . 0828 1221 5383 2710 LR TIL N o goggs
i A T A ki ddind S N e s NN EANAd LR A MR L r s EEEEEE MMM e EE R EEMELE R R EE e i
sun 45.2449 46.3481 46,6115 41.2352 419.0324 404 .5097
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .2837 .2920 .2997 2314 2.6663 2.2701
DIALYSLS 8908 .B649 1.0406 .9383 7.5634 9.1264
EMERGENCY ROOM 3.8187 1.2650 2.9262 2.9943 30.7113 28.5908
MATERNTTY . 2940 .3082 . 2466 . 298], 2.8219% 2.8501
MEDICAL AN SURGICAL 59.9278 52,6105 49.2290 48.4303 486.8612 471.5145
LAt e L A e T T Iy P TS T YT ] TS S SmEEEERLdL e EEEEAd—— =R A E MmN B MR N E R R e e e ————— PR e e e e PN M M R ey e E W R ek e e P P M e
aum 65.2148 57.3406 53.7422 52.8924 530.5241 514.3518
FHAHMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 84.8256 69.6980 §0.8739 68.8115 680.8320 633.1918
L L d Ll L Ll LR T L T R R ey e e R ek e M ey ey e e e e R e E AR EEE e R N N e e e S A e
sum B4.8256 65.6980 60.8738 668.8115 680.8320 633.1918
PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES ALVANCED IMAGTEG 3.337¢ 3.685L 3.9448 3.6290 32.9185 35.0669
BAMBUOLANCE L1.6947 1.3070 8506 L.2059 12,2565 11.3286
ANESTHESIA 4.,0906 4.6536 4.2943 - 4.5238 42,7936 43.08744
BEHAVIORAL 2.4726 2.1393 2.1065 2,15815 19.8389 20.5388
G\BDIW MEDICINE 2.6051 2.49%3 2.7601 2.5064 22.6115 23 .41486
CERVICAY, CRNCER SCEEENING 0977 L1251 L1284 1511 1.1511 1.4515
DIALYSIS .1083 .0376 , 0208 . 0357 4299 .2989
e 2.6593 2.7696 2.7458 2.6786 25.p958 26.2667

SOURCE: mmmm_mmmssmmpmmmm,
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS
ROTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE FEBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FERS, OR RECOVERTES




''wn S = S S O G W8 Ep B O o S8 O 98 Iy WS a8 =

1 WEST VIRGINIR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
' MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS

APRTY, 2009
Pager: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Pericd Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avyg Current Fiscal ¥Yr Previous Filscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PELR Payments FELIA Payusnts PEIR Payments PEIR Payments PEIA Paymants
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAQEMENT 32.4724 30.3465 25.5122 29.8715 289.6749 2686.8352
IMMUNIZATION 1.6813 2.0629 1.6260 2.2877 20.5214 21.0110
INJECTION 4.8016 5.2798 5.3169 4.7571 48.5995 45,6816
LAB AND PATEOLOGY 5.2818 4.5799 4.9655 4.3891 41,9704 41.0213
MAMMOGRAPHY .4357 .5318 .4650 .6680 5.1005 6.4106
QTHER 2.8125 2.8961 2.6113 2.5052 27.8850 25.1985
OTHER IMAGING 5.6766 4.9734 §.3532 5.4909 46.3992 52.3411
OTHER MEDICINE 7.33B9 4.7633 6.9011 4.5937 45.B879 4B8.19498
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 4.5013 4.0192 4.0762 3.s221 37.6438 17.1008
PROSTATE CENCER SCREENING .1097 .1054 .0928 .1013 .95186 L9132
SURGICAL 16.1033 16.6597 17.1274 16.6042 1520620 159.8452
drddddddiddddddhdddbddadabad A EEEES m e ARRELE C e e A AR M S e A e e e~ e e
sum 98.2812 93.4344 94.8990 91.8128 874.5919 8B6.5980
sum 293.5666 266.8211 256.1264 254.7519 2.505.0804 2,438.7513

SOURCE: ACCRDIA NATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMTNSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

9T J0ET 28
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INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

ddddhhbkbd bbb ddhd A A
sum

QUTPATIENT HOQSPITAL FACILITY

LT AIEERRRARR SRR 2 22 20 27 310t

aum

PHARMRCY

Ll i addlal il a3 ad i il il

aum

PROFRIIIONAL SERVICES

WEST VIRG

BEHAVIORAIL

DIALYSIS

EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

FRESCRTPTION DRIGES

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

MNESTHESTA

BEAAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS

DME

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT

INTA PUBRLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MCONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
AFRIL 2009
Page: 1
current Parliod 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Frevious Fiscal ¥r
Encoumters Encounters Enxcounters Encounters
0004 0007 .0055 D052
0005 0008 .0077 0083
0066 0080 .0B12 0822
o001 .0003 .0021 .0032
0076 go98 0966 ag989
aaz25 no22 .0268 0258
0039 Da3?7 .0302 D314
-0270 0224 .2317 2454
0021 .0021 0205 -Q228
2022 1688 1.59833 2.0416
2377 1992 2.2924 2.3670
1.1385 .B219 9.4746 9.0541
1.1385 8219 9.47486 9.0841
.0248 L0223 .2288 2316
0045 L0027 Q376 .0402
.0178 .0L70 1900 1872
.0417 .0364 .375886 ,3931
-0366 L0330 .3359 ,3311
.D039 .GQs53 .0474 .0639
.aoo7 .0003 .0035 D041
0224 . 0255 . 2375 2474
.5206 .4849 4.8265 4.9186
.OLBG 0167 .3995 L3640

IMMUNIZATTON

SQURCE: ACORDIA NATTIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRTIPTS PATD CLAIMB TAPES

NOTE

: CLATMS LISTED ARE QN A PAID BASIS
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Category

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

whk kR ok kol

aum

sum

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

APRIL 2009
Page: 2

Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
Service Encountars Encounters Encounters Encountars
INJECTION .0304 .0291 L2701 .2748
LaB AND PATHOLOGY .1642 ,1589 1.5766 1.c66080
MAMMOGRAPREY .0147 .0145 1656 .1737
OTHER .0338 .0328 3733 L3421
OTHER IMAGING ,1018 L0917 . 9260 ,9595
OTHER MEDICINE .0796 L0746 . 7518 . 7645
PHYIICAL MEPRICINE .1036 .0982 1.0042 1.0329
PROSTATE CANCER SCHEENING .0060 .0053 0601 L0593
SURGICAL 0797 0772 . 7839 . 7869

1.3050 1.2277 12.594]1 12.842¢

2.6887 2.2585 24,4576 24.3625

SOURCE: ACORDIA MATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLAIMS TAPES

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET
April 30
(in thousands)
2009 2008
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cesh and Equivalents $ 20,884 $ 28,718
Advance Deposit with Carrler/Trustee 179,406 166,626
Receivables - Net 2,024 9,506
Prepald instrancs 1,023 1,068
Total Short Term Assets 212,337 106,913
Long Term Assets
Invesiments 08,849 111,888
‘Total Long Term Asssts 98,849 111,988
TOTAL ASSETS 311,186 307,801
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabflities
Accounts payeable 1,265 4,324
Claims Payeble 170 40
OPEB Lliabllity : 35 -
Agents Commissions Payable 1,351 1,654
Unearned Revenue . 11,030 12,664
Current Estimeted Claim Reserve 52,108 53,340
Total Short Term Liabllities 85,859 72,022
Long Term Lleblilties
Compensated Absences 52 200
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 114,040 110,507
Total Long Term Liabilities 114,092 110,707
TOTAL LIABILITIES 180,051 182,729
Prior Year Net Assets 127,630 97,547
Current Yeer Eamings 3,505 27,625
TOTAL NET ASSETS 131,136 125,172
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS $ 311,186 $ 307,901
DRAFT - Unaudited - Menagement Purpoeses Only
BRIM - Page
06/09/09

o
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West Virginia Board of RIsk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT

For the ten months ending
April 30
{(in thousands)
2009 2008
Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues $ 52202 % 61,135
Less - Excess Insurance (5,114) (5,329)
Total Opsrating Revenues 47,088 55,806
Operating Expenses
Claims Expenee 36,356 36,474
Property & MS Clalms Expense 5,008 1,718
Personal Services 1,088 1,104
Opereting Expenses 2,435 2,627
Totel Operating Expenses 44,885 41,923
Operating Income (Loss) 2,203 13,883
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees 27 24
Investment Income 1,275 13,718
Total Nonoperating Revenues 1,302 13,742
Net Income (Loss) ' 3,505 27,625
DRAFT - Unaudlted - Managernent Purposes Only
BRIM - Page 2
06/09/08



West Virglinia

Wess Wininict) Children’s Health Insurance Program

= : 1018 Kanawha Boulevard East
Suite 209
Charleston, WV 25301
- Phone: 304-558-2732
Children's Hadth & Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Inagpones Pr-.“.-.lql'mi ' Fax: 304-558-2741

www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

June 2009



WV CHIP Enrollment
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West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
April 2009 and 2008
{Accrual Basis)

Aprll 30, 2009 April 30, 2008 Variance
Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $11,484,397 $9,648,937 $1,835,460 19%
Due From Federal Government $3,313,807 $3,012,039 $301,768 10%
Due From Other Funds $746,733 $662,075 $84 658 13%
Accrued Interest Receivable $1,810 $16,734 ($14,924) -89%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $70.282 $61.569 $8,713 14%
Total Assets $15.617.029 GLLA01ARY  HARIGETE 0 17%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $240,540 $304,115 ($63,575) -21%
Deferred Revenue $2,623,753 $1,519,462 $1,104,291 73%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3,820.000 $3,370.000 $450,000 13%
Total Liabilities $6.684,202 $5193.577 $1.490.715 29%
Fund Equity $8,932,736 $68,207.777 $724 9589 2%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $15.617.020 f3.401.35 e IR 17%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2



Waest Virginla Children’s Heaith Insurance Program
Comparatlve Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2009 and Aprll 30, 2008

{Modified Accrual Basis}
April 30, 2009 April 30, 2008 Variance
Revenues:
Federa! Grants 31,722,510 20,454,728 2,267,782 8%
State Appropriations 10,971,688 10,968,995 2,693 0%
Premlum Revenues 112,019 70,839 41,180 S58%
Investment Eamings 99,914 204,017 1041 -51%
Total Operating Ravenues 42,906,131 40698579 2,207 552 5%
Operating Expenditures;
Claims:
Outpatient Services 10,046,032 8,853,571 1,192,461 13%
Physicians & Surgical B8.251,659 7715175 536,484 7%
Prescribed Drugs 7,145,315 6,795,951 349,364 5%
Dental 4,153,608 4,104,274 49,334 1%
Inpatlent Hespital Services 3,282,775 2,848,288 334,487 11%
Outpatient Mental Health 1,092,661 1,001,178 91,482 9%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip 1,026,051 926,091 99,960 11%
Vision 532231 519,087 13,144 3%
Inpatient Mental Health 611,104 491,039 120,065 24%
Therapy 376,819 315,327 61,492 20%
Medicaf Transportation 294,519 207,003 87,516 42%
Other Services 91,606 79,407 12,180 15%
Less: Collections* {657,183) (542,791)  (114.392) 21%
Total Claims 36,247,197 33413601 2,833,596 8%
Genaral and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 410,362 397,316 13,046 3%
Program Administration 1,810,389 1,734,034 76,355 4%
Eligibility 252,092 274,930 (22,838) -8%
Outreach & Health Promotion 106,997 57,611 49,386 86%
Current 123,723 28,428 25295 26%
Total Administrative 2,703,563 2,562.319 141,244 6%
Tolal Expenditures 38 950,760 35975920 2974840 8%
Excess of Revenues
Qvar {(Under) Expenditures 3,855,370 4,722,659 (767,289) -16%
Fund Equity, Beginning 4,977.366 3485118  1,492.248 43%
Fund Equity, Ending 8.932.736 8207777 124959 2%

* Callections are primarity drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Budget to Actual Statement
State Fiscal Yaar 2000
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2008
Budgeted for Year to Date Yoaor to Data  Year to Date Monthly
Year Budgeted Amyt  ActuatAmt  Varlance* Budgeted Amt  Apy-09 Mar-08 Eeb-09

Projected Cost $42,533,167[ ] $35444,306  $36.461,765 ($1,017.460)  -3%[] $3,544,431  $5,133,053 $3,835,575 $3.744,182

Premiums 136,290 113,575 112,019 $1,556 -1% 14,358 $16,052 15,420 13,327

Subrogation & Rebates £20,625 449,683 657.513 (207 825) &5% 44,969 78.283 £6,487 42.545
Net Benefit Cost 41,857,252 $34,861,043 $35,602,234  ($811,180) 2% 3.488,104 5038,738 3,733,668 3.688,310
Salaries & Benefits $515.480 $420,572 $410,364 $19,208 4% $42,957 $40,615 $40,325 340,133
Program Admirdstration 2,080,370 1,733,475 1,708,470 25,005 1% 173,348 93,944 286,615 200,530
Eligibllity 318,670 265558 | 220,275 36,283  14% 26,556 0 63,222 3,060
QOutreach 81,895 68,246 96,176 {27,930) -41% 6,825 3,780 17,354 2,224
Current Expense 140,400 117,000 121601 {4801 4% 11.700 16.774 14.280 14,228
Total Admin Cosl $3,136,822 $2,613,852  $2,565,886 $47,966 2% $261,385 $155,113  $421,798 $260,175
Tolal Program Cost $44,993,874 $37.494.805 $28.258.120 $763,225 2% $3.749,489 §5,193,851 $4,155.464 $3,048 485
Federal Share 81.08% 36,485,532 $30,404,610  $31,258,631 {854,021)  -3% 3,040,451 4,238,702 3,391,274 3,222,358
Stale Share  18.02% 8,508,342 $7.090,285 $6.999.489 90.798 1% 700.028 255,149 784,190 726,126
Total Program Cosl ™ $44.003.874/ | $37.4Dag0s $30258100  (§783228) 2% 1 $3,740,489  $5,193.851 $4,155,484 $3,948,485

“  Poasltive percentages Indicale favorable varlances
** Budgeted Year Based on CGRC Actuary &/30/2008 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Basls For Managemenl Purposes Only - Unaudited
Mema for Calcs Above:

Notes:

1/, Tolal budgeted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Basa Line Scenario dated 6/30/08 Final worksheet
Net Paid Program Costs.

2/. Federal Share for FFY 2008 is 81.98% Federal Share for FFY 2000 (10/4/08 - 9/30/05) Is set al 81.61%.

Page 4



WYV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTRCAIMERT
May 2009
2007 2007

County Pop. Total CHIP  Tetal Medicaid Tolal CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children

2005 Est Enroliment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured

County (D-18 Yrs) May-09 May-09 Enmfimgri % of Population 5% Ranking”
Barbour 3,248 299 1,498 1,797 55 3% 162 a8
Berkeley 22,882 1,292 6,745 8,037 35 1% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 3 2,521 2,832 49.6% 285 24
Braxlon 3,044 189 1,557 1,746 57 4% 152 39
Brooke 4,658 307 1,488 1,795 385% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 995 8,100 9,095 48.1% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 13 847 978 70.4% 69 52
Clay 2,454 190 1,412 1,602 65.3% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 128 715 843 52 4% 80 50
Faysnn 9,692 915 4,654 6,569 57 5% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 a9 558 657 56 9% 58 55
Grant 2,463 151 957 1,108 45 0% 123 42
Greenbrier 7110 580 2,810 3,390 47 7% 358 17
Harmpshire 5110 273 1,994 2,267 44 4% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 351 2,304 2,855 42 3% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 162 1,149 1,311 44 4% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 910 5,734 6,644 44 4% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 373 2,549 2.922 46 6% 314 18
Jefferson 11,485 404 2,438 2,842 24 8% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,199 16,582 18,781 46 2% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 306 1,716 2,022 56 5% 179 34
Lincoin 4,945 394 2,566 2,960 59 9% 247 31
Logan 7,610 545 3,868 4,413 58 0% 8¢ 15
Marion 11,245 712 4,287 4,999 44 5% 562 11
Marshall 7,176 a51 2,712 3,063 42 7% a59 16
Mason 5,461 297 2,569 2,866 52 5% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 377 3,344 3,721 72 0% 25% 27
Mercer 12,687 1,090 6,586 7,678 60 5% 634 8
Mineral 5,973 297 1.972 2._269 38 0% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 373 3,061 3,434 55 4% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 746 4114 4,860 33 9% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 188 1,053 1,241 45 5% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 245 1,184 1,429 42.5% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 417 2,556 2,973 54 3% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 552 2,978 3,530 38 9% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 103 453 556 34 1% az 49
Pleasants 1,593 102 540 642 40 3% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 138 861 799 48 5% a6 48
Preston 6,354 467 2,316 2,783 43 8% a18 18
Putnam 12,522 690 3,112 3,802 30 4% 626 9
Raleigh 15,942 249 997 8.246 51 6% 800 5
Randolph 5,971 445 2,600 3,045 51 0% 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 148 953 1,101 49 3% 12 45
Roane 3,266 268 1,658 1,926 59 0% 163 37
Summers 2,322 204 1,140 1,344 57 9% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 234 1,362 1,596 48 3% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 153 484 837 47 0% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 121 763 884 46 9% 94 47




WV CHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

May 2009
2007 2007
County Pop Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid E&il it Childran
2005 Esl Enrolimenl Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Linirsured Lbinsored
Counly {0-18 ¥rs) May-08 May-09 Enncliment v of Poogialion 5% Ranking”
Upshur 4,956 429 2,232 2,661 53 7% 248 30
Wayne 9176 547 4,145 4,692 511% 459 13
Webster 2,020 177 1,147 1,324 65.6% 101 48
Wetzel 3,732 216 1,625 1,841 49 3% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 113 548 661 521% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,147 7,887 9.034 47 4% 953 3
Wyoming 5,082 424 2,583 3,007 59 1% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24,524 154,386 178,910 46 B% 18,125
HARCCCK 3149
BROOKE 232
OHIO 453
MARSHALL 359
WETZEL F?NDH;?;LI& k
187 MARION MORGAN
PLEASANTS  TYLER __&ga - PRESTON 168 = enrE e
i1 a4 Ty 318 1,144
TAYLOR MINERAL
ity st T 29 mpsHIAE JEFFERSON
WOOoD RITCHIE 5, =y 155 573
2
= WIRT 3 ewss 4" i ey HARDY
a3 147
GILMER UPSHUR
MasON JACREON b 58 B RANDOLPH
273 ROANE 299 PENDHE 70N
a3 ER{’;TZC’"‘ 82
CABELL E
L1 EOTNAL CLAY WEE‘JSLTE !
626 123
KAMNAWHA MICHOLAS POCAHOMT AS
veaymE LMCOLN 2032 27a 85
247
e BogstE FAYETTE Counties with Uninsured Children
3 "
LOGAN = & GREEMBRIER Estimated at 2400
MINGO 38D RALEIGH ° 356 Counties with Uninsured Children
210 Sl i Estitnated at =399 and =201
& EI Counties with Uninsured Children
MCDOWELL — MERCER Estimated at =200
259 634 Tntal Estimaled Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057
Note 1: The most recen! estimale for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is

8%. CHIP uses a 5% estimate to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. it should be noted that even this five percent extrapolalion lo the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the avaitability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains

our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimate is a more realistic target number for oulreach
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WV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY
REPORT FOR JUNE 2009

I. Enrollment on May 2009: 24,524

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: June 2008 through May 2009

26,000
=
S 25000 — —
2
S et e———— " e
S 24,000 |
2
£
2 23,000
22,000 —
) A
?.
S
Enrollee Totals: March 2009 to May 2009
| Month | Total __IYear T?otat
March 2,078 Average 1,742
April 1,884 High 2,088
May 1.771 Low 1,396

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: March 2009 to May 2009

i Month | Total 1 Year . Total
March 726 Average 757 |
April 710 High 838
May 648 Low 646

IO Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: February 2008 10 April 2009

| Enrolled within . Reonened Coses
_Total Forms Mailed Notice Period : After Closure ____ Final Closures
_ Month Total # % | # % # %
February 1,851 1,063 55% 341 17% 547 28%
March 1,985 1,151 | 58% 253 13% 581 29%
April 1,705 1,098 64% 168 10% | 439 26%




WVCHIP
Report For June 2009
Page 2

III. Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statement at Atrachment 2.

The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended April 2009 was $1,925

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2006 — SFY 2008

SFY 2008 FFP% SFY 2007 | FFP% | SFY 2006 FFP%
| 2008 2007 2006
| Federal 35626232 | 8198 | 35472537 | 80.97 | 34.247.276 | 8109
|Sate | 7,947,861 | 18.02| 8336944 | 19.03 | 7,986,385 | 18.91
| Total Costs 43.574.093 | 100.00 | 43,809.481 | 100.00 | 42,233,661 | 100.00
A0 450 L —
woa RSP
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Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: February 2009 — April 2009

Budgeted Per | Wid Avg. | Actual

_ . Month For Qtr. April 2009 March 2009 February 2009
| Federal | 3,028,695 3.617.445 4.238.702 3,391,274 3,222,358
| State | 706,285 815,155 955,149 764,190 | 726,126
| Total | 3,734.980 4,432,600 | 5,193,851 4.155,464 3.946.484
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Other Highlights

Changes Under the Children’s Health Insurance Program Reauthorization
Act of 2009 (CHIPRA)

*

Financial: Atpresent, information and guidance from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services (CMS) concerning changes to law under the reauthorized Act (CHIPRA) is slowly
being released on a section by section basis. At this point the Agency is still awaiting official
confirmation of its 2009 allotment — still expected to be in the $40 to $43 million range in
federal funds. Atthe same time the Agency is reviewing new mandates under the law in order
to assure compliance.

New Mandates: These involve assuring mental health parity, assuring a benchmarked level
of dental benefits, and preparing to change to a prospective payment system for Community
Health Centers. One other mandate is that CHIP applicants are now subject to the same
citizenship documentation requirements as Medicaid applicants. CHIP is hopeful that DHHR
will be able to implement social security data matches to prevent this from being a barrier to
enroflment.

New Coverage Options: New latitude exists for states to exercise coverage options for
supplemental dental services coverage, provide premium assistance for Employer Sponsored
Plans, coverage for pregnant women, and coverage of legal immigrants.

Performance Bonus: Since the re-based formula is structured to encourage further
enroliment growth, there is a performance bonus that states may qualify for if they target
further growth. If West Virginia qualified to be eligible, the performance bonus would go to the
Medicaid agency since they often see a larger increase in enrollment when states expand
coverage to children. The bonus is also meant to encourage states to streamline their
enrollment and renewal processes. The Agency hopes to explore with DHHR the possibility of
whether or not we can undertake any initiative in these areas.

CHIP Enrollment Trends

*

During the past year the Agency has been asked about its slight decline in enroliment. A
comparison of CHIP and Medicaid enroliment trends over the past 18 months seems to clearly
reflect the economic climate that as employment and income have dropped lower, Medicaid
bears the brunt with an increased enroliment trend, and working families in CHIP have also
had decreases in income or employment may now qualify under Medicaid instead of CHIP
(please refer to attached graphs for the period of June 2007 to March 2009).

Despite this trend WVCHIP is running some paid advertisements to continue to raise
awareness of expanded income guidelines now permitting families of 4 with a household
income up to $55,125 to enroll when they pay a premium share.

Lk



WYV CHIP Enrollment Report ATTACKMENT |
May 2009
2007 2007

County Pop  Tolal CHIP  Tola! Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicad Est # Children

2005 Est Enrollment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrolimenl Uninsured Uninsured

County {0-18 Yrs) May-09 May-08 Enroliment %, of Fopulatian 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 299 1,498 1,797 553% 162 38
Berkeley 22 882 1,292 6,745 8,037 351% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 311 2,521 2,832 49.6% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 189 1,557 1,746 57 4% 152 39
Brooke 4 658 307 1,488 1,795 38 5% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 995 8,100 9,095 48 1% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 131 847 o978 70.4% 69 52
Clay 2,454 190 1,412 1602 685 3% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 128 715 843 52 4% 80 50
Fajpstiin Q 583 915 4,654 5 569 57 5% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 a9 558 857 56.9% |' 58 55
Granl 2,463 151 a57 1,108 45 0% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.410 580 2,810 3,390 47.7% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 273 1,994 2,267 44 4%, 255 28
Hancock 6,270 351 2,304 2,655 42 3% 314 20
Hargy 2,950 162 1,149 1,311 44 4% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 ato0 5,734 6,644 44 4% 749 6
Jacksen 6,277 373 2,549 2,922 48 6% 3t4 19
Jefferson 11,465 404 2,438 2,842 24 8% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,199 16,582 18,781 46.2% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 306 1,716 2,022 56 5% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 394 2,566 2,960 59 9% 247 31
Logan 7.610 545 3,868 4,413 58 0% 380 15
Marion 11,245 712 4,287 4,999 44 5% 562 11
Marshall 7,176 351 2,712 3,083 42 7% 359 16
Mason 5,461 297 2,569 2,866 52.5% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 377 3,344 3,721 72.0% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,090 6,588 7,678 60.5% 634 8
Mineral 5803 297 1972 2,269 38.0% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 373 3,061 3,434 55.4% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 746 4,114 4,860 33.9% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 188 1,053 1,241 45.5% 138 41
Morgan 3,365 245 1,184 1,429 42.5% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 417 2,556 2,973 54 3% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 552 2,978 3,530 38 9% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 103 453 556 34 1% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 102 540 642 40 3% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 138 661 799 46 5% 86 48
Preston 6,354 467 2316 2,783 43 8% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 690 3,112 3,802 a0 4% 626 9
Fla|_-_£. n 15,992 ] fi 557 8,246 516% 800 5
Randolph 5,971 445 2,600 3,045 51 0% 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 148 953 1,101 49 3% 112 45
Roane 3,266 268 1,658 1,926 59 0% 163 a7
Summers 2,322 204 1,140 1,344 57 9% 118 44
Taylor 3,307 234 1,362 1,596 48 3% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 153 484 837 47 0% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 121 763 8B4 46 9% 94 47
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WYV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTAGHMENT 1

May 2009
2007 2007
County Pop  Total CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est, # Children
2005 Esl Enroliment Enroltment CHIP/Medicaid Enroiiment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) May-09 May-09 Ermpliman) % ol Population 5% Ranking®
Upshur 4,956 429 2,232 2,661 53 7% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 547 4,145 4,692 51 1% 459 13
Webster 2,020 177 1,147 1,324 65.6% 101 48
Welzel 3,732 216 1,625 1,841 49 3% 187 33
Wit 1,268 113 548 661 52.1% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,147 7.887 9,034 47 4%, 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 424 2,583 3,007 59.1% 255 29
Tolals 382,490 24,524 154,386 178,970 46 8% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BROGKE 233
OHID 453
MARSHALL 353
TEEL MONOI‘;??LIA
187 MARIOH MORGAN
PLEASANTS  TYLER e PRESTON 160 o ey
80 2] 318 1,449 7
1L MINERAL
S L O daMesHIRE JEFFERSON
[} -4 28% 571
11 AL n f GRANT
ST i 2% HarDY
'o147
ason A ] GILSr;ER ursrn I
273 ROANE 299 HENELETON
163 s 82
- EABELL - WEBSTER
- 945 "LQ;";"” %;w 101
- l(aNJ\WH;;\ ] HICHOLAS + POCAHONT &S
: = EFETTT — | Counties with Uninsured Children
2 i aoaie o L4 Estimated at 2400
MINGo 380 " RALEIGH 56 Counties with Uninsured Chlldren
R LT (IR " e, Y Estimated at €399 and 2201
+ MONROE . . . .
- Counties with Uninsured Children
i E Estimated at =200

MCDOWELL MERCE
259 634 Total Estimaled Low Income Uninsured Children- 19,057

Note 1. The mosi recent estimate for uninsured children stalewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is
8% CHIP uses a 5% estimaie to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid It should be noted that even this five percent exirapolation to the county level could vary
significantly from county lo county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance, However, it remains
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asserts that 2 5% uninsured estimate is a more realistic target number for outreach



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparzative Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes In Fund Balances

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2009 and April 30, 2008

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investmeni Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operaling Expenditures:
Claims:
Qutpatieni Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Outpatient Menta! Health
Burable & Disposable Med. Equip,
Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Colleclions™
Tolal Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

(Modlfled Accrual Basis)

Aprll 30, 2009

31,722,510
10,971,688
112,019
99,914

42906 131

10,046,032
8,251,659
7,145,315
4,153,608
3,282,775
1,092,661
1,026,051

532,231
611,104
376,819
294,519
91,606
(657,183)
36.247 197

410,362
1,810,389

252,092
106,997
123,723

2,703,563

28,950,760

3,955,370
4.977 366
£.932.736

* Colleclions are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

April 30, 2008 Varlance
29,454,728 2,267,782
10,968,995 2,693

70,839 41,180
204,017 (104,103}
40,698,579  2.207.552
8,853,571 1,192,461
7.715175 536,484
6,795,951 349,364
4,104,274 43,334
2,948,288 334,487
1,001,179 91,482
926,091 99,960
519,087 13,144
491,039 120,065
315,327 61,492
207,003 87,516
79,407 12,199
{542,791) {114,392}
33413601 2,833,596
397,316 13,048
1,734,034 76,355
274,930 {22,838)
57,611 49,386
98,428 25.295
2.562.319 141,244
35.975.920 2974 340
4,722,659 {767,289}
3,485,118 1,492 248
§.207.777 124,929

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

ATTACHMENT 2

8%
0%
S58%
-51%

5%

13%
7%
5%
1%

1%
9%

11%
3%

24%

20%

42%

15%

21%
8%

3%
4%
-8%
B6%
26%

6%
8%

-16%
43%

2%



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Oue From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferrad Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
Aprll 2009 and 2008

{Accrual Basis)

April 30, 2008

$11,484,397
$3.313,807
$748,733
$1,810
$70.282

15617 02

8240540
$2 523,753
3,820,000
$6,684,292
$8.032.736

?] rE E] _!- uﬂ‘:l

April 30, 2008 Variance
$9,648,937 $1,835,460
$3,012,039 $301,768

$662,075 $84,658
$16,734 {$14,924)
$61,569 $8.713
$13.401.304 $2.215675
$304,115 ($63,575)

$1,519,462 $1,104,291
$3.370,000 50,000
$5.193,577 $1.480,715
8 777 $724.959
$13401.354  $2.215.670

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

=

19%
10%
13%
-89%
14%

12

-21%
73%
13%

29%
9%

1%



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended April 30, 2009
(Accrual Basis)

{investment Account |

Funds Invasted $10,977,769
Inferest Eamed El9,9_14
Total $11,077,683

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Real Estate DivisionLeasing Report
For the period of May 1, 2009 through May 31, 2009

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS-017 New contract of lease for 3 years containing 3,349 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $10.50, full service, with Tech Partners, LLC, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-129 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 165 square feet of office space at
the PSF rate of $14.55, full service including parking but excluding natural gas, with the
Boone County Community and Economic Development Corporation, in the City of
Madison, Boone County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-096 New contract of lease for 10 years containing 7,070 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate or $11.75 for the first 5 years, then $12.75 for the remainder of
said term, full service, with North Side Center, LLC., in the City of Summersville,
Nicholas County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF TOURISM

TOR-007 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 1,750 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $15.00, full service along with parking, with the Ohio County
Development Authority, in the City of Tridelphia, Ohio County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-034 New contract of lease for 2 years containing 439 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $12 70, full service along with parking, with the WV Adjutant
General/State Armory Board, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia County, West
Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-016 New contract of lease for 10 years containing 4,674 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate of $12.07 for the first 5 years, then $12.75 for the remainder of

the said term, full service, with North Side Center, LLC., in the City of Summersville,
Nicholas County, West Virginia.

Page 10f4



CONTINUATION OF NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-015 New contract of lease for 5 years containing 5,609 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate of $16.50, full service excluding electrical, with Veteran's Square
I, LLC., in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

NEW CONTRACT OF SUBLEASE
DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-078 New contract of sub-lease containing 465 square feet of office space at the
PSF rate of $12.50, full service, with WORK4WV Region 1, Inc., in the City of Welch,
McDowell County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-138 Renewal for 5 years containing 330 square feet of tower/monitoring site
space at the same annual rate of $1.00 per year, no utilities, with the West Virginia
Department of Highways, in the City of Clintonville, Greenbrier County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-044 Renewal for 2 years containing 751 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $5.99, full service, with Court Street Properties, LLC., in the City of
Fayetteville, Fayette County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-097 Renewal for 1 year consisting of a public access site to the French Creek
Embayment at the same monthly rate of $110.50, with Mr. and Mrs. Hal C. Williams, in
Pleasants County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-031 Renewal for 1 year containing 900 square feet of storage/warehousing space

at the same PSF rate of $4.80, with Rose Bud, Inc., in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison
County, West Virginia

Page 2 of 4



CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

EASTERN WEST VIRGINIA COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

ETC-004 Renewal for 1 month containing 4,113 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $10.00, full service excluding janitorial service, with HARCO Investments,
Inc., in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County.

FAIRMONT STATE UNIVERSITY

FSC-024 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,400 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $4.42, with Teresa Puccio, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West
Virginia.

GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE

GSC-001 Renewal for 40 years containing 3,780 square feet of office space at the
same annual rate of $1.00, with Glenville Sate Alumni College Foundation, Inc., in the
City of Glenville, Gilmer County, West Virginia.

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

NRC-011 Renewal for 1 year containing 9,500 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $12.50, parking only, with Three W Corporation of Virginia, in the City of
Beckley, Raleigh County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
WWV-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 500 square feet of office space at the same
PSF rate of $12.00, full service, with South Western Region 2 Workforce Investment

Board, Inc., in the City of Hurricane, Putnam County, West Virginia

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-020 Renewal for 3 years containing 7,025 square feet of office space with an
increase in rent from $10.00 annual PSF rate to $12.50 annual PSF rate, parking only,
with Platinum Properties, LLC., in the City of Bridgeport, Harrison County, West Virginia.
SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SBD-001 Renewal for 1 year for office space consisting of rooms 205 and 207 with an

increase in rent from $1,000.00 per month to $1,040.00 per month, full service, with
Newberry Properties, LLC., in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County.
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NON-RENEWAL

EASTERN WEST VIRGINIA COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

ETC-004 Non-renewal upon expiration of a lease containing 12,000 square feet of
office space at the PSF rate of $14.00, no utilities, only parking, with HARCO
Investments, Inc., in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County, West Virginia, due to
relocation of office to a new space.

Page 4 of 4
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN FESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES HY PROVIDER TYFE

BFY2009
! MONTH_OF AFRIL 2008 || ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALB PROJECTED
Caoment Carrent Yaar To-Dala 04/01/08
SFy2008 SFY2009 Memth Monih Thru Thru
Apr-09 Ape-00 G4r30ma aa/3oi0
EXPENDITURES:
Inpafient Hispital Serdoes 224.743,080 233,675,834 18.030,382 19,894 962 210,159,748 23,516,683
inpafient Hospitel Sandces - DSH Adjustment Paymemis B5,898,017 57,762.400 - 40 845 760 16,805,840
B L _ Mente] Beglth Facliiey - 44,424,099 47 603433 4457720 4,682.&7 40,602 649 7,000,784
= - Io.IZ .lm Iﬂ.]! !mFm” m! m!1 HIPE]H“W = STTTL D T . T - - mw:' N ;.1’8;?74'“' = - R —_— i I:IT¢M:‘ -z - ¢-m o= Tt T .2 — - = - 3
Nursing Feclily Sarvices 439, 721,837 481,013,786 40,535,284 a8, mm 388,240 270 72872915
Inf=trrecilets Cars Facliies - Publie Providers - - . - -
Intermediais Cara Facllifes - Frivate Providere 63,149,380 63,050,810 B.886 567 5.203.974 B2,450.720 10,600,080
Physiclare Barvices 122 769, 471 125,162,523 16,560,320 15,187,640 119,500,853 5.853.6870
Cuipeafient Hospital Services 104,668,483 111,471,368 11,660,501 10,728,231 100,741,187 10,720,179
Pras<ibed Drugs 397,816,180 353,600,454 34,232 220 34 008 270 201 497,870 62102 457
Drug Retrats Offset - Naftors! Agresment (107.877.804) (102.164,200) {23,188.280) (21,803,6685) (117 283,029} 15,910.728
Drug Rebats Offzat - Biate Bidehar Agreamem] [28,028,817) (34.6223.600) 7.634367)|  (B.773,738) (29,730,873} (1.892.627)
Darrtal Servigas == 37,677,318 42260662 3,520,802 4079731 53,188,861 9,184,711
Offer Preciificmsys Sarvioes 208,669,342 20,893,748 2.160. 874 2,801,183 18,612,642 10,381.108
Clinlo Setrvices 38,381,829 34,764,833 4,538,147 3,344,071 33,168,253 1,653 876
Leb & Radiological Barvices 8.222 288 9,200,685 1,111.459 530,094 8,342 490 853,308
Home Haalh Barvices 29970379 31,860,050 3,648,784 3,069,740 27,639,782 4,110 268
615,628 620,120 84,484 50,058 309,045 121.076
Pregrancy Terminations - = - - - -
EPSDT Services 2419032 294,119 9. p4n 2,115 1,604 855 1,048,284
Rural Hesth CEnio Sarvices 8,710,111 7.433,085 o268 887 716,044 6,300,824 1,132,530
Madicurs Heallh Insurence Peyments - Part A Premiuma 17,124,133 18,671,400 1,413,258 1,655,860 13,770,858 4,900,645
Meadlcars Realfh Insirancs Peyments - Part B Premiums 7,960,223 75,461,100 8,913,438 6,288,425 BB, 7664256 10,705,675
120% - 134% OF Poverty 4,004,182 - 342,891 - 3,681,480 (3,661,468
135% - 175% OT Povarty - - - - - -
Cainsurenes And Daducihles - - - - - -
tadioald Health bosurancs Paymeants: Marsged Cane Orgrnizstfiors (MCO) 287,013 357 207 842 700 27137277 22.22p EEB 241,188,771 3,763,620
Madleaid Health Insurance Paymanls; Group Heslth Plan Peymenia 338,206 486,200 36,622 44,731 323,700 141,410
Home & Comrmuntty-Bated Servicas (MR/DD} 218,374,534 280,704,640 20,502,488 26,067 808 184,667 697 65,739,043
Home & Commimnily Basted Services (Aged/Tisahled) 85,632 881 £8.668,233 7,723,681 8,516,022 63,650,240 21,895,803
Commuriy Supported Living Sarviges - - - - - -
Programs Of Allnchafve Cere Elderly - - - - - -
Personsl Cam Servicos  « 37,799 605 42,173,680 3313,788 4,056 278 3 AGB.517 10,717,032
Tergebed Case Menagemeont Sanvices 6,438,816 7,817,808 398,601 784 533 3501207 4228311
Primary Care Casa Mansgemen] Ssrvices 718208 810,500 7,811 77,033 518,967 201 533
Hosplos Barmfils 12,383,108 13,450,400 116,788 1,294,269 12,083,600 1,308,701
Emergency Sandces Undocumentad Allans - - D248 - B.244 {B,246)
Federally Quafifisd Haalth Canter 17,475,447 19,568,606 1.573.180 1,887,231 14,424,704 5.161.892
Othar Cara Sanvicea 121,772,650 137.481,167 11922670 13.261,942 107.858,280 29,622,807
Less: Recoupments —_— - -
MET EXFENDITURES: 2730331734 | 2,420,673 252 160,004,434 | 200,024,301 1,689,678,297 439,644 955
Colachiorer, Third Pary Lishilty (Ine A on CME-84) (4,695,459) 3.311,6025) 3,311,625
Coleclons: Probeta (lne 68 mn CWME-840) (178,773) (85,837) 28,837
Colsciors: [dentfed Trough Fraud & Abuss Efforl (Tina G on CM8-84) {196,810) (12,241 13,241
Colectas: Oftrar (e 90 on CMS-84) {4,109.627) (2,873,875 2,873,875
NET EXPENDITURES ard GM5-84 ADJUSTNENTE; | 2,220 221 A2, 168,084, 434 § 200,024 B831 1,863 483,810 440,039,633
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Plus: Medlcaid Part D Expandiiures 20,372 50T 29,965,500 | 2,624,708 | 2 8B1BAT | 24812220 | 5.@&'
Plus: Stats Only Medfcald Expenditures 4,078,889 3,634,696 445 0B5 | 348 509 | 3872.m9 | {237,144)

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES [ ZZ5255E2a3] 5240126847 | 199,174,229 | 703,056,687 | __ 82,012.261.885 ] 450,888,750 |
Plus; Reimbursables " [ 2,830,807 | 4,042,871 | 452,334 | 288,718 | 3,812,420 | 430,241 |

$2,487,169,316 | $199,638,662 | 203,644,705 | 42.015.880,317 I 5451@9 []] I

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

{7) This amownt will raver! Lo State Only i mol relmburesd.

e COMS ia cummerily rewlenving portions of Ihess payments. Untd review ts completed thess axpenses will ba cdassifisd as sials-only on tha CMS-&4. Wit all ouirlde revisv, thers i a potental for a
porton of lhasa coxls b remaln state-only # ey of hem ans disallowed.

o et iy ey oo peon e A T L




:

WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAL FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2009

| MONTH OF APRIL 2098 f

REVENUE SOURCES
Beg. Bal (508471020 prior mth)
MATCHING FUNDS

-Gamalnmnm-(mm139} -] T. Tz D7D TcIt LD oITis

" Rural Hospitals Under 150 Bads (0403/840)
Tertlary Fundling (0403/547)
Lottery Walver (Leas 550,000) (5405/538)
Lottery Transfer (5405/871)
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/1898)
Providar Tax (5080/168)
Cerfifled Match
Refmburaables - Amourt Relmbursed
Other Reverue (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, atc) 5084/4010 & 4015
CMS-64

TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments

TOTAL

10 Months Actuals 2 Months Remalning
ACTUALS [ ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Cumant Year-To-Sate - 572009
SFY2008 Month Ended Thru Thru SFY2009
473009 A130/09 05/30/00
26,453,070 32,720,313 $34.833,055 %34,033,056
393706887 | | 4008400859 | | 318423788 | _75281918 || 393,705,687
TUoessOnT [T 216333 1T ZMmaamd : 432,886 2,586,000
4,858,000 404,867 4,046,667 800,333 4,855,000
23 272578 1,017,825 22,180,403 1,182,175 23.372,678
10,300,000 1,800,000 10,300,000 0 10,300,000
14,337,873 19,784,218 10,772,376 30,666,504
171,383,668 14,000,000 133,708,351 31,861,614 165,660,004
19,347,764 1,474,535 16,809,143 6,302,855 23 205,998
3,721,481 277,607 3,278,447 766,224 4,042,871
301,154 35,932 351,736 (361,736) 0
(5,986,538) 1,981,444 1,881,444 |
664,348,748 $93,498,072 $568,152,608 126,076,980 $403,228,587
1,630,763.428 156,396,696 1,489,622 880 §$209,751,961 $1.799,274,84

T 2.206,130,176 | | 5246,804,608 ]| | $2,067.6(6488 | |

$424,827,041 | | $2,402,509,320]

T [SWER] [TEeNST | Vi ] Lo

286400826 | [ 349.68.108 ]

$51.786,170 |

szt

Note: FMAP (08'- 74.25% epplicabls July - Sept. 2008) ( 09" - 73.73% applicable Oct. 2008 - June 2008)

{1} This amount will revert fo State Only if nol relmbursed.
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Monthly Performance Report
April 30, 2009

Summit Strategies Groug



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation & Performance
As of April 30, 2009

Asset $ % ! 3 FYTD 1 3 > 10
Month Manth Year Year Year Year

WVIMB Fund Assets 8,505,912,259 100.0
Pension Assets 6,794,698,907 79.9
Public Employees’ Retirement System 3,029,784,078 35.6 785 5.9 -21.5 -24.5 -56 13 29
Teachers' Retirement Systemn 3,190,826,027 375 71 56 -215 -253 -60 1.0 27
Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C 27,091,841 0.3 0.0 0.1 10 1.4
EMS Retirement System 15,163,268 02 74 58 -20.8 239
Public Safety Retirement System 340,797,677 40 7/ 5.9 -21.4 -24.6 -5.7 1.2 30
Judges' Retirement System 82,846,757 10 73 5.7 -213 -24.4 -57 13 29
State Police Retirement System 36,599,654 04 7.5 59 -21.0 -24.0 -5.5 13 2.8
Deputy Sheriffs’ Retirement System 71,589,605 08 b 59 -21.1 -24 3 -56 13 2.9
Insurance Assets 1,242,392,567 146
Workers' Compensation QOld Fund 617,933,628 73 5.7 4.8 -14.7 -16.9 -2.0
Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool 6,503,468 01 00 01 10 14 39
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund 8,467,372 0.1 0.0 01 10 14 39
Pnuemoconiosis 213,394,221 2.5 5.0 44 -12.8 -14 7 -1.4
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt. 08,849,312 12 52 5.4 -3.6 -11.7 -0.2
Public Employees’ Insurance Agency 108,545,930 13 4.8 45 -113 -13.1 07
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund 188,698,636 2.2 4.5 438 -49 -6.5 - - -
Endowment Assets 468,820,785 5.5
wildlife Fund 27,955,757 03 7.5 59 -21.3 -24.7 56 13 39
Prepaid Tuition Trust 67,435,924 08 90 7.4 -20.0 -234 -50 1.7
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund 152,782,824 18 74 5.4 -23.1 -26.3
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 220,646,280 2.6 72 5.3 -234 -267

Summit Sirstegies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of April 30, 2009

Asset § % 1 3 FYTD t 3 > 10
0 Month Month Year Year Year Year
Investment Pools Compaosite B,510,881,301 10000
Total Equity Composite 4,139,780,834 4864 1187 7.96 -32.09 -36.66 -11.11 -0 35 132
Totaf Equity Poficy Index 1214 855 -34 38 -38 63 -11.87 -0.94 028
Excess Return -0 27 229 197 0.76 059 1.04
US Equity Compaosite 2,029,648,721 23.85 9.39 586 -31.67 -35.40 -11.53 177 013
Russell 3000 index 1052 7.61 -30.52 -34.85 -10.94 -2.26 -1 70
Excess Return -0 45 -0 59 0.49 1.83
Large Cap Composite 1,728,125,133  20.30 9.04 540 -31.29 -35.74 -11.18 -257 -2.54
S&P 500 957 6.48 -30 26 -35 31 -10 76 -2.70 -2 48
Excess Return -0 53 -103 -0.43 - 42 013 006
Non-Large Cap Composite 301,523,588 3.54 1147 856 -32.47 -34.17 -11.89 -035 490
Russell 2500 index 1541 12.33 -29 68 -32 35 -11.97 -0.70 392
Excess Return -3.94 -2.79 -182 0.08 0.35 098
International Equity Composite 2,110,132,113  24.79 14 36 10.05 -32.62 -38 09 -9 67 279 4.13
MSCIAC World ex USA 13.75 11.50 -38 24 -42 32 -10.44 302 170
Excess Return 0.61 -145 562 423 077 243
Fixed Income Composite 2,293,360,025 2695 465 455 -6.65 -7 95 129 251 5.04
Fixed Income Policy 1.03 2.01 298 2.05 551 448 556
Excess Return ie2 2.54 -4 22 -197 -0 52
TRS Annuity 252,489,097 297 031 1.02
Cash Composite 164,085,352 1.93 005 015 1.11 150 3.84 3.45 3.45
Citigroup 80 Day T-Bill + 15bps 003 0.09 0.88 117 346 321 3.38
Excess Return 0.02 0.06 0.23 033 0.38 .24 007
Private Equity Composite 559,647,302 6.58 -070 072 -21 68 -21.89
Real Estate Compaosite 37,670,381 044 1.14 055 -19 39 -22. 53
Hedge Funds Compaosite 1,063,848,310 12 50 1.74 258 -11 35

Summit Strategies Group



Woest Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation vs Targets
As of April 30, 2009

Large Cap Nan-Large Cap Int'l Equrty Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash Cash
Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target% Actual% Target%

Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement Systemn 219 213 39 R 26.9 25.0 26.5 300 8.2 10.0 0.6 0.0 11.7 10,0 (HY) 00
Teachers' Retirament System 225F 213 3.9 38 269 250 182 300 32 100 05 00 114 100 08 00
Teachers' Employers Cont Collection &/C 00 0.0 0.0 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 00 0.0 100.0 1000
EMS Retirement System 219 213 37 ER-) 263 250 270 300 87 100 05 0o 95 0o 24 oo
Public Safety Retirement System 221 213 39 3.8 272 250 26.6 30.0 90 10.0 0.6 0.0 10.5 10,0 02 00
Judges’ Reurement System 213 213 37 38 261 250 257 300 86 100 05 oo 100 100 40 oo
State Police Retirement System 22.0 213 38 38 266 250 269 300 88 10.0 06 QD 99 190 15 00
Deputy Sheriffs' Retirameant System 221 213 39 38 269 250 270 ano a9 1100 06 o0 102 100 a4 oo
Insurance Assets

\Workers' Compensation Old Fund 143 128 24 23 17 2 150 396 40.0 00 00 00 00 206 200 S.8 100
Workers' Comp Self-insured Guaranty Risk Pool oo 00 00 00 00 co oo 00 00 00 00 00 00 oo 1000 1000
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 00 0.0 0.0 00 o0 1000 100.0
Frnuemoconioss 87 B5 16 15 112 100 538 550 oo oo [AXS] oo 204 200 42 50
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt 93 85 16 15 109 10.0 57.6 60.0 o0 a0 0.0 00 200 200 06 00
Public Employees' Insurance Agency 70 64 12 11 Ba 75 629 650 0o 00 00 0o 200 200 04 00
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund 24 21 o4 03 2.8 2.5 94.4 950 c0 0.0 00 00 0.0 0.0 00 00

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund 219 21.3 3.9 ER 269 250 27.2 300 8.9 100 06 00 102 100 05 oD
Prepaid Tuition Trust 2613 255 46 45 a7z 300 357 400 oo aq oo 0o oo a0 17 oo
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund 233 255 3.6 4.5 285 an.oe 189 200 0.0 0o 0o 00 198 200 60 00
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 224 255 14 45 279 300 189 00 oo ao oo 00 151 200 82 oo

Statutory Limilalions

- Public Equity - 75%

- International Equily - 30%

- Real Eslale - 25%

- Private Equily and Hedge Funds - 20% 1n aggregate

Summit Strategies Group



Waest Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of April 30, 2009

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 3000. 30% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08 Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,
and 40% Barclays Capital Agpregate

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008 Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 36% Russell 2500, and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA.
Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capilal Universal as of April 2008, Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate

AXA Policy Index is 100% S&P Developed ex USA Small Cap as of April 2007 Prior periods were 100% MSCI World ex USA Small Cap.

Western Policy Tndex is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior perieds were a custom index

Retumns are net of manager fees. Returns shorter than one year are unannualized

Summit Strategies Group



DISCLAIMER

Summit Strategies Group {Summit) has prepared this report for the exclusive use by the client for which it was prepared The information herein was obtained from various
sources, such as the client's custodian(s) accounting statements, commercially available databases, and other economic and financial market data sources While Summit
believes these sources to be reliable, Summit does nat guarantee nor shall be liable for the market values, returns or other information contained in this repart The market
commentary, portfelio holdings and characteristics are as of the date shown and are subject to change Past performance is not an indication of future performance No
graph, chart, or formula can, in and of itself, be used to determine which securities or investments ta buy or sell Any forward-locking projection centained herein is based on
assumptions that Summit believes may be reasonable, but are subject to a wide range of risks, uncertainties, and the possibility of loss. Accordingly, there is no assurance that
any estimated performance figures will occur in the amounts and during the periods indicated, or at all, Actual results and performance will differ from those expressed or
implied by such forward-looking projections. Any information contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or
sell any securities, investment consulting, or investment management services

Surnmit Strategies Group



Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on Government &
Finance

6/17/09
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Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax

Debt Reduction Surcharge

Old Fund / Debt Reduction
FY2009 - FY2008

COMPARISON
April FY2009

Year to Date

Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge

Video Lottery

Employer Premium

Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Surplus Nole Principal Payments

Investment / Interest Earnings {Losses)

Expenditures

Public Employees Insurance
Payment of Claims

Contractual/Professional

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

FY2009

84,800,000

80,605,381.68

40,114,208
6,533,783
11,000,000
2,837,296

39,392

Total Revenues 225,930,061

60,000,000

96,525

231,662,202

17,129,307

248,888,034

(91,195,507)

736,141,865

{128,237,533) 5,690,389

FY2008
FY2008 Change Annual
84,800,000 - 95,400,000
86,142,863 (5,537,481) 124,294,765
29,662,848 10,451,360 29,662,848
7,469,596 (935,813) 7,477,936
11,000,000 - 11,000,000
2,518,140 319,156 2,679,526
50,460 (11,068} 50,460
221,643,907 4,286,154 270,565,535
- 60,000,000 40,000,000
(133,927,922} 7,402,971
126,017 (29,492) 137,115
241,511,429  (9,849,227) 260,588,335
21,406,108 (4,276,801) 23,957,894
263,043,554 (14,155,520} 284,683,344
(35,709,258) (55,486,249) 33,285,162
700,910,351 35,231,514 702,856,703
{20,254,736) 736,141,865

644,946,358 665,201,004



Old Fund Liability Estimate

(excluding LAE)
(discounted)

May FY2009
FY2009 May
Beginning Reserve Amount 2,292 403,891
Claim Payments
Estimated Ending Resarve Amount 2,280,864 915

Note:

The interim estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate is updated monthly.



Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net:
Surplus Note
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Claim Adjustmern Expense
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
Unrestricted
Tolal Net Assets

WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
(In Thousands)

Estimated Liability fr Unpaid Claims and

May, FY2009

June 30, 2008 May 31, 2009 Change
713,576 44,946 (68,630)
24,256 24 256 0
162759 102,759 {60,000)

900,591 771,961 (128,630)
2,407,700 2,280,865 (126,835)
490 490 0
2,408,190 2,281,355 (126,835)
(1,507.599) {1,508 194 (1,795)
(1,507,599} {1,509,394) {1,795

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis  See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate" sheet



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Revenue & Expenditures

Cash Basis
May Report
Calendar Year 2009
Calendar Year 2006 Calendar Year 2007 Calendar Year 2008 January 1 - May 31
Revenue
Statutory Transfers* $ 266,613,362 36 $ 261,975877.00 $ 287,088,649 84 ] 112,665,162.36
Collections 8,316,798 1,041,116 3,265,870 756,853
Investment Income 50.201.026 40,659,223 (168,342,828) 3,624,915
Total Revenue $ 325.131.,186.27 $ 303,676,21542 $ 122,011,692.14 3 117,046,930 11
Expenditures
Claim Payments $ (355,245,366.34) $ (284,445,312 56) $ (249,839,063.40) $ 104,301,742 03
Administrative/Other Expense (21,630,179) (24,710,582) {23,576,238) 7,085,292
Total Expenditures $ (376,875,545.28) $ (309,155,894.73) $ (273,415,301 30) 5 111.387.034.32
Workers' Compensation
Commission Initial fund transfer
January 2006 711,094,830
Payments from BrickStreet
Insurance on Surplus Note 100,015,205 60,000,000

Invested Balance with WVIMB
at year end 647,444,812 635,908,034 591,375,200 602,838,116



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments
Average Monthly Payments

Claims benefits paid:
Medical
Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disabiiity
Temparary Total Disability
Seltlement Agreements
Fatals
104 weeks
Total
Claims credits and overpayments
Total claims
paid

May Report

Previous 12 month
period

6/1/07 : 5131108

$ 427102772

Current 12 month
period

6/1/08 : 5/31/09

$ 4,.210,046.01

12,741,529 55 12,532,524.18
1,366,792.01 699,809.85
294,276 41 171,142 26
399,862.53 253,582.28
2,821,313 89 2,730,556.73
430,601.18 546,059 57
22,326,403.28 21,143,719.88
(337,286 41) (264,038 23)

$ 21,988,116.87

$ 20,879,681.65




l Coal Workers Fund

. Revenues
Investment Earnings (Losses)

Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property
' Total Revenues

l Expenditures
Payment of Claims

. Deposit Refunds

' Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficency) of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

18t Quarter

(9,601,885)

{9.601.885)

3,259,857

3,259,857

(12,861,742)

261,695,430

248,833,689

2nd Quarter

{42,804 ,488)

2,974,861

{359)

2,974,502

(45,778,990}

248,833,689

3rd Quarter

(606,214)

(606,214)

2,587,207

2,587,207

(3,193,421)

203,054,699

203,054,699

199,861,278

YTD FY

4th Quarter 2009

4,400,135 (48,612,452)

132 132

4,400,266 (48,612,320}

1,018,804 9,840,729

- (359)

1,018,804 9,840,370

3,381,462 !58,452,690!

199,861,278 261,695,430

203,242,740 203,242,740




UNINSURED

Revenues

Fines and Penalties

Invesiment Earnings (Losses)
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Payment of Claims
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficency) of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

1st Quarter

270,014

45,653

315,666

184,161

184,161

131,505

18,164,225

8,295,731

2nd Quarter

222,462

33,134

255,596

230,905

230,905

24,691

8,295,731

8,320,422

ard Quarter

227,222

15,253

242,475

119,220

119,220

123,255

8,320,422

8,443,677

4th Quarter

103,034

106,054

32,909

3,020

32,909

73,145

73,145

YTD FY
2009

822,732

97,060

99,791

567,195

567,195

352,596

8,164,225

8,516,822



Self Insured Fund

Revenues
Guaranty Risk Pool Assessments

Investment Earnings (Losses)
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Payment of Claims

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficency)} of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter  3rd Quarter  4th Quarter Y;'g]g Y
461,231 346,826 486,392 332,507 1,626,955
20,366 22,719 11,144 2,305 65,535
490,697 369,545 497,536 334,812 1,692,490
18,982 5,108 9,943 8,550 42,583
18,982 5108 9,94§ 8,550 42,583
471,615 364,437 487,593 326,262 1,649,907_
5,177,977 5.649 592 6,014,029 6,501,622 5,177,977
5,649,592 6,014,029 6,501,622 6,827,884 6,827,884




OFFICE OF JUDGES' REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

June 25, 2009

Statistical Analysis

2008 May 2009
A Protests Acknowledged: 7567 486 2139
Fund Involved:
i % of % of May % of % of
|_ FUND 2006 | 2007 | protests | 2008 |protests| ‘09 |protests | 2009 | protests
I__T)Id Fund 8,146 | 4,433 | 5668% | 1,592 | 26.18% 93 | 22.0%% 619 | 26 56%
Priv.Carrier | 2,207 | 3,370 | 2513% | 2,971 | 48 86% 213 50.59% | 1108 | 47.53%
r_Others
Self-
|Insured 2,264 | 1,772 | 18.19% | 1,518 | 24.96% 115 27.32% 604 | 2591%
Subtotal |112.617 | 9.575 6.081 421 2331
Temporary | 2,131 ]| 2218 1,486 65 467 !
|
Total | 14,748 | 11,794 7.567 486 | 2798 | |
70.0% -
60.0% f'\'\
50.0% - wv _ .
40.0% S'f’ F;"d
—Friv. varr.
30.0%...7¢=—’-/ y N
= Self Ins.
20.0% -+ “'!.-"? =
10.0%
0.0% T g g ek Fd Tk R | | T LIS
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PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR

20,000

(w2005
17,000 - (12006
14,000 - | m2007
11,000 -
L H 2008
8,000 - 5.508 (proj) 02009
5,000 - '
PROTESTS BY MONTH
W 2007
e | 2008
1200 ] @ 2009

2009
B. Issues Resolved:
2653

2008 May
8,094 446




C.

Pending Caseload Report
PENDING END OF MAY B | 4,1£
) I
PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 4122
PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 4,132
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 4,209
PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE 13
PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 5,395
Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2008 May YTD
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 3.6% 1.7% 2.7%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 2.3% 0.7% 2.2%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 19.0% 15.2% 19.9%
4, Protest Ackn. <11 days 75.1% 82.4% 75.2%
Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Recelpt
e % oy . a
3 E = E = 5: 3 5 3 8 E ,i
u'“ 1 1 3 5 L L 1 1 ¥ 1 = a1
% - ——— - N, Iﬁk
| a—- . -
— \
6% —
8% / :
- ;
12%
MAY '09 2009
E. Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 310 1815
2. Withdrawals: 69 360
3. “No Evidence” Dismissals: 48 308

12



G.

F. Final Decision Timeliness

1. <30 days:
2. 30-60 days:
3. 60-90 days:
4. +90 days:

2008
59.6%
26.2%
13.9%

0.3%

Decision Within Rule's Time Limits

100.0% 29.7%

97.5%

95.0%

92.5%

90.0% -

2007

Time Standard Compliance

99.7%

2008

91.2%

98.6%

79.2%

2009

MAY 2000

47.0% 48.7%

36.9% 34.0%

12.6% 15.9%
3.5% 1.4%

B Compliant
2009
79.6%

13



Thursday, June 04, 2009
' Time Standard Compliance
l Report Dates: From 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009
. Timely Late
' Timestandard Total Closed Count Percent Count Percent
COMPENSABILITY 26 21 | 808% | 5 19.2%
' DEP BEN 104 1 1 | 100% | © 0%
OPBD 26 7 26 9% 19 73.1%
REOPENING 15 13 86.7% 2 13.3%
' TTD 8 8 | 100% | 0 | 0%
DEP BEN FATAL 3 0 0% 3 100%
PPD 37 37 100% 0 0%
' REHABILITATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 34 a3 97.1% 1 2.9%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 100% 0 0%
' Total Motions 152 | 122 79.2% 30 20.8%
' Thursday, June 04, 2009
Final Decision Compliance
l Report Dates: From 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009
' I Days to Decision
Description Reenlveq <30 Days 30 - 60 61 - 90 > 90
Count % Count % Count % Count %
I
'OP NON-MED 4 ) 0.0% 4 100.0% | O 0.0% 0 0.0%
OPBD 36 21 58.3% 7 19.4% 8 22 2% 0 0.0%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 2 1 50.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 0 0.0%
REOPENING 29 13 44.8% 10 34.5% 4 13.86% 2 6.9%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 84 41 48.8% 38 45.2% 4 4.8% 1 1.2%
TTD 21 5 23.8% 7 33.3% 3 14.3% 6 28.6%
APPLICATION . . o
THRESHOLD 1 1 100 0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
COMPENSABILITY 67 30 44.8% 27 40.3% 8 11.9% 2 30%
DEP BEN FATAL 10 3 30.0% 3] 30.0% 4 40.0% 0 0.0%
IEB o o 0
T 1 0 | 0.0% 1 1000% | O | 00% | O | 0.0%
PPD 58 33 56.9% 20 34 5% 5 8.6% 0 0.0%
REHABILITATION 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0% 0 0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP EM | 2 1 50.0% L 0 | 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 0 0.0%
l _ i , _ |
' Totals | 317 149 [ 47.0% | 117 | 36.9% | 40 [128% | 11 | 3.5%
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Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009

Time standard Total Motions
'COMPENSABILITY 184
DEP BEN FATAL 32
IEB DETERMINATION 4
PPD 139
PTD ENTITLEMENT 22
REHABILITATION 2
REOPENING 60
TRMT/EQUIP CL 143
TRMT/EQUIP EM 2
TTD 62
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 2
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 2
BENEFIT RATE 2
OP NON-MED 9
OPBD 51
TEMP 1
Total Motions 717

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date

Timely *

Count Percent Count Percent

174 |

29
3
127
17
0
3]
134
2
56

1

.
42
1
650

Late **

94.6%
90.6%
75%
91.4%
77.3%
0%
88.3%
93.7%
100%
90 3%
100%
50%
100%
77.8%
82.4%
100%
81.9%

10
3
1

12
5
2
7
9
0
6
0
1
0
2
9
0

67

| 5.4%
9.4%
25%
8.6%
22.7%
100%
11.7%
6.3%

0%
9.7%
0%
50%
0%

22.2%
17.6%

0%
18.1%
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Thursday, June 04, 2009 Acknowledgement Goal
Report Dates: From 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009

t
Protests Days to Acknowledge Protests

—— 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Description Ack led >
P n:;v ®® Cou Perce Cou Perce Cou Perce Cou Perce
nt nt nt nt nt nt nt nt
l‘.:r?(MPENSAB'L Tatal: 71 o |28% | 1 | 14% | 12 |16.9% | 56 | 78.9%
CCS-CL
SEC.CONDITIO 15 0 00% | © 0.0% 3 20.0% 12 | 80.0%
N
CHC - CL [ 100.0
COMPENSABILI 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% ] 0.0% 2 %'
TY
CIS - CL Sl
SEC CONDITIO 13 1 7.7% ] 0.0% 0 0.0% 12 | 92.3%
N
CPI- CL S . , o o
REJECT CLAIM 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% ] 25.0% 3 75.0%
CPJ-CL o o o e
REJECT CLAIM 30 0 00% 1 3.3% 5 16.7% | 24 | 80.0%
CQR - CL Sl 100.0
REJ 1 0 0.0% 4] 0.0% ] 0 0% 1 %'
OCCDISEASE
CRZ - CL REJ , . .
OCC DISEASE 6 1 16.7% 0 0.0% 3 50.0% 2 33.3%
IE;E\‘?ABLEN Total: 4 | 25.0% ] 0.0% & 50.0% 1 25.0%
CDF -CL
DENY/GRNT 4 1 25.0% 0 0.0% 2 50.0% 1 25.0%
DTH BEN
, : . 100.0
OP NON-MED Total: & ] 0.0% 0 | 0.0% ] 0.0% 5 %
CIR-CL Sl -
NON-MED 1 ] 0.0% [ 0.0% ] 0.0% 1 %'
ORDER
CNR - CL NON- 100.0
MED ORDER 4 ] 0.0% ] 0.0% ] 0.0% 4 %
OPBD Total: 25 | 0.0% ] 0.0% g 36.0% | 16 | 64.0%
CAOQ - CL ADD 6
BOARD 3 f 0.0% i 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 %
FINDING
CBF - CL % 100.0
BOARD 3 0 0.0% i 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 o ’
FINDING ?
CSF - CL% Sl 100.0
BOARD 2 a 0.0% [ 0.0% u 0.0% 2 %'
FINDING
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Days to Acknowledge Protests

Protests
e > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
A
Description ckn:;v ledg Cou Perce Cou Perce Cou Perce Cou Perce
nt nt nt nt nt nt nt_ nt

27.3%

£l

CSO - CL Sl |
AD.BRD
FINDING
EAO - EM ADD
BOARD 4 0 |00% | 0 |00% | 0O | 0.0% |
FINDING
EBF - EM %
BOARD 3 0 |00% | 0 |00% | 1 |333%
FINDING
ESF - EM% SI
BOARD 1 0 |00% | 0 | 00% | O | 0.0% | 1
FINDING
ESO-EM S| o
AD.BRD 1 0 |00% 0 |00% | 0 |00% | 1 o
FINDING

PPD Totak 117 | 2 | 17% | 1 | 09% | 9 | 7.7% | 105 |89.7%
g ST 21 0 | 00% | 1 |48% | 0 |00% | 20 |95.2%
CAD - CL %
AWARD 72 2 | 28% | 0 |00% | 9 |125%| 61 |84.7%
DENY/GRNT
CIE - CL S|
ADD% AWARD 1 0 |00% | 0 [00% | 0 |0.0% | 1
DIG
CIG - CL S
%AWARD 23 0 |00%| 0o |00% | o |00% | 23
DNY/GNT
PTD |
ENTITLEMENT | 10301 | %
CIT- CL S 00,0
DENY/GRANT 1 o [o0% | o |oo% | 1 'O o | oo%
PTD %

1 | 0 |00% D 0.0% B | 72.7%

100.0
%

66.7%

(%]

100.0
%

100.0
%

100.0
%

100.0

0 0.0% 1 0 0.0%
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REOPENING Total: 25 10/0.0% |0(0.0% | 4 | 16.0% | 21 | 84.0%
CIQ - CL SI DY/GNT R/O PPD 3 10/00% 0[00%|0! 0.0% | 3 |100.0%
CIY - CL SI DY/GNT R/O TTD 3 |0l00% 0/0.0%|1 333%| 2 |66.7%
CIZ - CL SI D/G R/O TRTMT 1 10/0.0%|0/00%| 0 00% | 1 |1000%
CJV-CLDNY/GRNTRIOPPD | 3 |0]00%|0(0.0%| 1 | 33.3% | 2 |66.7%
e 13 |0/00%|0[0.0%| 2 | 15.4% | 11 | 84.6%
.?E%JTCL DIEEREIY R 2 lolo.0%|0l0.0%| 0 00% | 2z 100.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL I‘;‘g": 110.8%00.0% 22| 185% | 96 | 80.7%
C1Y - CL S TRMT GRANT 3 000%/0/00% 0| 00% | 3 100.0%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 78 11/1.3%|010.0% 18| 231% | 59 | 75.6%
CHH - CL AUTH HA/RPR D/G 1 10 0.0% 0 00% 1|100.0%| 0 | 0.0%
CSX - CL S| TRMT DENY 36 0 00%|000% 3| 83% |33 91.7%
CYY - CL TRMT GRANT 1 10 00% 000% 0| 0.0% | 1 100.0%
TTD Total: 54 | 1(1.9% 1/1.9% 5| 9.3% | 47 | 87.0%
gfﬁiACL CLOSING THE 41 102.4%1/2.4% 0| 00% |39 | 95.1%
CIC - CL Sl CLSING THE CLM 8  0(00% 0]00%!| 1| 125% | 7 | 87.5%
ClJ-CL SI TTD 1 lolo0% 0/0.0%| 0! 0.0% | 1 |100.0%
CJS - CL TTD 1 loloo% 0l0.0%| 1 100.0%| 0 | 0.0%
CPX - CL INITIAL TTD 2 ‘o 0.0% 0/0.0%| 2 | 100.0%| 0 | 0.0%
CSG - CL SI INITIAL TTD 1 10/0.0%|0/0.0%| 1 100.0%| 0 | 0.0%
Tolals: | 421 |7[17%|3]0.7%| 64| 15.2% | 347 | 82.4%

18



Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009

Time Standard Decisions Reversed  Affirmed Affirmedby o, icsed Modified Moot Other Remanded

° Rule
LI B LES Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count %

APPLICATION |

e 1 o |of| 1 [100] o |o| o |o| o |o| o |of o [o] o0 [0
DEP BEN FATAL 12 o |o| 10 [833| 1 [83| 1 |83| 0o |o| o |of ©o (0| O [0
OP NON-MED 7 o |o| 4 [571] o | o | 3 |429) 0o |o| 0 |Oof 0 [Oo]| O [0
PTD ENTITLEMENT | 2 o |o]| 2 100/ ¢ [o | o |o]| o |o|] o |o| o |of 0 [0
REOPENING 40 8 |20| 21 [5256| 3 |75| 6 |15 0 |o| 2 |5 0 (o] O [0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 117 38 [325| 39 (333 15 [128| 17 145 5 (43| 3 26/ 0 |0 | O |O
COMPENSABILITY 78 31 |307| 20 |372| 4 |s1| 7 |9 | 2 |26| 3 |38 2 |[26] 0 |0
DEP BEN 104 1 o o] o o] 1 |10 o |o| o |o| o Jof o [o] o |o
IEB

ST 1 1 f(100] o |o| o |[of o [o] o ol o |o]|] o Jo| o |oO
OPBD 52 4 |77| 32 |615| 2 |[38| 13 |25| o |o| o |o| o Jo| 1 |19
PPD 91 23 |25:3| 31 |341| 19 |209| 16 |176| o |o| 2 22| o [o]| o [0
REHABILITATION 2 o |o| 2 100 0 [o| o |o| o |Jo| o |of o |of 0 |0
TRMT/EQUIP EM 2 1 |s0| 1 |s0| o |o| o |o]| o |of o [0o] 0 |of 0 |O
TTD 4 | 8 |20] 13 [325]| 3 |75 | 14 35| o |o| 2 |s| o |o]| o |o

Totals 446 | 114 [25.6] 185 |a41.5 48 (10.8] 77 [17.3] 7 |1.6] 12 [2.7]

]
o
f-5
-
(=]
[ ]
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00J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through

5/31/2009 31
Petitions denied on face: 12
Petitions denied by ALJ Decision: 12
Petitions granted: 3
Petitions withdrawn through settlement: 2
Petitions currently pending: 2

00J- Failure to Timely Act Process

Failure to Timely Act Petitions filed since 9/1/05

Filed: 94
Denied/dismissed: 43
Withdrawn: 6
Reports to OIC: 39
Pending: 6

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

Jan__' Feb_: Mar___: Apr May  June July '_:'Aug_':'Sip_t Oct':_Nov _ Dec | TOTAL__

2005 13| 13| 14| 25| 16 9, 9| 19| 11 10 16 4 159

‘2006 7 o 2| 1| 7| 4| 8| 2| 5| 7| 6| 3| 52

2007 12, 4| 5 5| 1| 12/ 9 4| 5 5| 4 2| 68|

2008 3, 2| 1 11| 1| 6 11, 8| 6, 4, 8 4 65 |

2000 5 6 5 4 10 14, | | S | 44
20



' Joe Manchin, llI

Governor

From:

Date:

Re:

Workers' Compensatlon Board of Review

I [WEE =il Jug I 5L srimEioT

armmmunicatnons aficald e addreassd o the Board of [$owtl

W Jack Slevens al the address shown at lhe bollom of this page
Member an equal opportunity/afirmative action employer
Rila Hedrick-Helmick
Member
To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner

Charles Bayless, Chairman

Dan Marshali

Bill Dean

Walter Pellish

Honorable Carrie Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe

Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie

Senator Don Caruth

James D. Gray, Chairman
June 2, 2009

Workers’ Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's May 2009 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports. You will find a total

of eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports

include the following:

Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeais Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by |ssue

S A A

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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--------ﬁeai&ceiﬁ—-------
From May 1, 2009 Thru May 31, 2009

Qid Fund Appeals by Appefinmi

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant Count : 15
Claimant Only 42 Lt
Employer Only 5
QIC Only 8
Claimant and Employer 1
Insured Fund Total 56

| mClaimant Only m Employer Only 0OIC Only m Claimant and Employer

Privately Ins. Fund Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005) Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 47 1%1%
Employer Only 21
Claimant and Employer 1
Other * 1
Privately Insured Total 70
Total Appeals 126
* Appeals requiring research
Appeals counted more than once: m Claimant Only m Employsr Coly @ Clamant and Employsr @ Other

22



Yearly Appeals Received by Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July-1-2005) vs. Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru May 31, 2009

Total Privately ]
Type of Issue lssues Old Fund Insured
# % # %
- APPLICATION 1 TH
THRESHOLD g ] 889 1 111
BENEFIT
h OVERPAYMENT 7 3 429 4 57.1
i BENEFIT RATE 5 4 80.0 1 200
COMPENSABILITY 443 94 212 349 788
sy DEP BEN 104 1 1 100 0 0 0.0
: DEP BEN FATAL 30 28 933 2 67
IEB DETERMINATION 21 21 100 0 0 00
i OP NON-MED 5 3 600 2 400
OPBD 85 68 776 19 224
PPD 484 267 552 217 44 8
i PTD ENTITLEMENT 59 59 100.0 0 0.0
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 00
REHABILITATION 3 2 66 7 1 333
e REOPENING 154 103 66 9 51 331
SPECIAL CATEGORY 3 3 1000 0 00
TEMP 12 3 250 9 750
_ TRMT/EQUIP CL 508 290 57.1 218 42.9
Old Fund Pnately Ins Claims TRMT/EQUIP EM 9 6 66.7 3 333
| TTD 151 | 26 17 2 125 828!
u APPLICATION THRESHOLD m BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT [ EBEMEFIT RATE
0O COMPENSARILITY a DEP BEN 104 m DEP BEN FATAL Totals 1 990 a88 496 1002 50.4 |
u [EB DETERMINATION 0 OGP MON-MED = OPBD
= PPD O PTD ENTITLEMENT B PTD ONSET DATE
B REHABILITATION m REQFENING W SPECIAL CATEGORY
u TEMP » TRMT/EQUIP CL 0 TRMTEQUIP EM

BTG
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Appeals Received by Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July-1-2005) vs. Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From May 1, 2009 Thru May 31, 2009

)
1A
1t

14

. Privately |
b Type of lssue I:;:Zi: Old Fund Insured
i T # T
H APPLICATION |
‘ THRESHOLD 1 1 100.0 i 0.0
o BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT 1 ) 0.0 1 1000
COMPENSABILITY 24 5 208 19 792
B DEP BEN FATAL 3 3 1000| © 0.0
IEB
2 DETERMINATION 2 2 1000 0 00
OPBD 4 1 250 3 750
: PPD 28 12 429 | 16 571
PTD ENTITLEMENT 4 4 1000 4] 00
REOPENING 10 7 70.0 3 30.0
) ) TRMT/EQUIP CL 33 20 606 13 394
Otd Fund Priately Incam TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 1000 0 00
® APPLICATIC® THRESHOLD m BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 0 COMPENSABILITY TTD 20 1 50| 19 950
o DEF BEN FATAL m |[EB DETERMMATION » OPBL
| FPD = PTD ENTITLEMENT m REOPENING Totals 13 5T dA3&5| T4 565

» TRMT/EQUIP CL O TRMT/EQUIP EM BT
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200

150

100

Old Fund

Yearly Appeals Received by Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July-1-2005) vs. Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru May 31, 2009

Prvately Insured

m APPLICATION THRESHOLD m BENEFIT GVERPAYMENT 0O BEMEFIT RATE

a COMPENSABILITY

m IEB DETERMINATION
mPPD
' m REHABILITATION

| TEMP

oTID

m DEP BEN 104

O OF ORI

O PTD ENTITLEMENT
B REOPENING
mTRMT/EQUIP CL

m DEP BEN FATAL

m OPBD

W PTD ONSET DATE

m SPECIKAL CATEGORY
O TRMT/EQULHF EM

Type of lesue

APPLICATION
THRESHOLD
BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT
BENEFIT RATE
COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN 104

DEP BEN FATAL
IEB DETERMINATION
OP NON-MED
OPBD

PPD

PTD ENTITLEMENT
PTD ONSET DATE
REHABILITATION
RECPENING
SPECIAL CATEGORY
TEMP
TRMT/EQUIP CL
TRMT/EQUIP EM
TTD

Totals

Privately

Old Fund Insured

# % # Yo
L B 889 o111
7 3 429 571
5] 4 800 1 200
443 | 94 212 | 349 788
1 1 1000 0 00
| 28 933 2 67
e 21 100.0 0 00
] 3 600 2 400
B | 66 776 19 224
454 | 267 b2 | 217 448
o] 59 1000 g 00
1 1 100.0 0 00
o 2 867 1 333
154 | 103 669 51 331
3 3 1000 0 00
12 3 250 9 750
508 | 290 571 | 218 429
9 6 66.7 3 333
151 26 172 | 125 828

1990 | @8R | 496 | 1002 | 504 |
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- 9 =9 S S Gh o8 A 68 0 Em A D e o a8 e =
Appeals Received by Issue

From Mav 1. 2009 Thru Mav 31. 2009

ﬁ! : =i T il

| [——] ] T ¥ tinjm——i AL ITL

BEE P e A e o s DRl T ) bl T R YRR
e R e BRI R AW LT LT [ BRI EEET N L]

s AT TTES R R T o phe e b mmes e e il ke T 2 DT R TATRH E T
B TP RA] T e ) ] TR AT e m TTEr

Totsl Claimant Employer OIC Emp and OIC
ZUPRICHIES P s o, | ® % | & % | # %
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1. 1 1000 0 0.0 | 0 00 0 00
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 24| 10 417 14 583 0 00 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 3 3 1000 0 0.0 o 0.0 0 0.0
|IEB DETERMINATION 2 1 500 0 0.0 0 00 1 50.0
OPBD 4 2 500 2 500 0 00 0 00
PPD 28| 24 857 3 107 0 00 1 3.6
PTD ENTITLEMENT 5 3 600 1 200 0 0.0 1 20.0
REOPENING 11 7 636 4 364 0 00 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 33| 26 788 2 6.1 0 00 5 152
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 0 0.0 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TTD 20| 18 900 2 100 0 00 0 0.0
Totals 133| 96 722 29 218 0 ool 8 60
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ol W5 T 20 = G uh o5 5 b T e B & P G A B =
Dispositions by Issue
BOR Orders Mailed From Mav 1, 2009 Thru Mav 31, 2009

30

£
Typo of issun Reversed Dismissed | Modifled Remanded Vacated Other

£ % 2] % [e] % £l % £ = £ %
BENEFIT RATE 1 1 1000 |0 6o )] 00 V] 00 0 00 0 00 0] 0o
COMPENSABILITY 24 20 B33 |2 8.3 2 83 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 1 1 1000 | O 00 0 0a 0 00 ] 00 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000 | O 00 0 00 0 0o Q 00 ] 00 0 00
OPBD 24 24 1000 | O 00 0 0.0 0 00 ¢ o0 0] 00 ] 0.0
PPD 19 15 789 1 53 2 105 0 00 1 53 0 040 0 00
PTD ENTITLEMENT 6 5 B33 1 167 o 00 )] 00 0 00 0 00 o 00
REOPENING 19 17 895 1 53 1 53 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TEMP 1 0 00 1 100 0 0 00 0] 00 0 040 0 00 0] 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 36 34 94 4 1 28 0 00 0 00 1 28 0 00 0 0.0
TTD 14 11 786 1 71 0 0.0 0 00 1 71 0 00 1 71
Totals 146 129 88 4 8 55 5 34 0 0 3 2.1 I o 00 1 07
Appeals counted in mulliple calegories: -]
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Yearly Dispositions by Issue
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru Mav 31, 2009

350
300
250
200
150

[ | Afﬁrme;:i B Reversed O Dismissed O Modified @ Reminnded @ Vacasd @ Ciher I
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Yearly Dispositions by Issue - Continued
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru Mav 31, 2009

firmd Reverued Dismissed %@&g‘ Ramundasd Vacatad Other |
Type of I2sus lssuns 8 A " | ne '.:'-..] W ¥ % ] | Ty ..'.. ] " m | m |

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 4 3 750 0 00 | O 00 0 00 1 250 | 0O 00 0 00
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 1 250 | 3 750 | 0 00 (0 00 o 00 | O 00 0 00
BENEFIT RATE 3 1 333 | 2 667 0 00 |0 00 0 00 | O 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 480 | 391 800 | 42 86 19 39 | 5 10 |26 53 1 02 4 0.8
DEP BEN 104 2 2 1000 0 00 | 0 00 | o 0.0 0 00 | 0 00 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 40 | 37 925 | 1 25 | 1 25 |0 00 1 25 0 00 0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT

TERMINATION 1 1 1000| 0 ©00 |0 00 |O 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 32 | 20 906 | 2 63 | 1 31 |0 00 0 00 0o 00 | O 00
OP NON-MED 7 5 714 | 1 143 |1 143 |0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
OPBD 147 | 135 918 | 4 27 | s 34 |0 00 3 20 o 00 O 00
PPD 437 | 339 776 55 126 |16 37 |2 o5 |17 39 |0 00 8 18
PTD ENTITLEMENT 85 | 77 906 7 82 |0 00 |0 0O 1 12 1o 00 |0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 00 | O 00 |0 00 0o 00 | O 0.0 0 00
PTD THRESHOLD 2 0 00 | 1 s00 | 1 500 |0 0.0 0 00 | 0O 00 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 3 3 100/ 0 00 |0 00 |O 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
REOPENING 181 | 146 807 | 20 110 | 7 39 |2 11 4 22 o 00 | 2 11
S CLAIM REJECTION 1 11000 | © 60 |0 00 |0 00 0 ©00 |0 00 |0 00
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 0 00 | 1 1000 | © 00 0 00 o 00 | O 0.0 0 00
TEMP 11 0 00 | 2 182 6 545 |0 00 0 00 1 9 1 2 182
TRMT/EQUIP CL 531 | 431 812 | 67 126 |16 30 |0 00 12 23 o 00 |3 06
TRMT/EQUIP EM 20 | 21 724 7 241 |0 00 |0 00 1 34 |0 00 |0 00
TTD B 211 | 129 611 11 52 | 5 24 |0 00 7 33 | 58 275 | 1 05
Totals 2222 (1753 789 |226 102 |78 35 |9 04 |73 33 e0 27 |20 09
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Appealed By
CLAMANT

CLAIMANT/EMPLCYER

EMPLOYER

DIVISION/OIC

WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR MAY 2009
Year
BOR Disposition to
Dis presiticmn Count Disp % Total% Date Disp% Total %
AFFIRMED 95| 941% | 683% | 471 | 879% 58.7%
DISMISSED 1 10% 07% | 4 07% 0.5%
MODIFY 1 0.2% 0.1%
MOOT 2 0.4% 02%
REMAND 3 3 0% 2.2% | 19 35% 2.4%
REVERSE 2 2 0% 1 4% [ a8 71% 4.7%
VACATE 1 0.2% 01%
Total
Cisposilions 101 536
AFFIRMED 4 66.7% 05%
DISMISSED 1 100.0% 0 7% 1] 1867% 0.1%
REVERSE 1 [ 16 7% 0.1%
Total
Dispositions 1 6|
[ | {
ABEYANCE 1 . 05% | 0.1%
AFFIRMED 21 875% | 151% 131 708% | 163%
DISMISSED 1 4 2% 07% 4 22% | 05%
MODIFY 2 1.1% ! 02%
MOQT 1 0.5% 0.1%
REMAND 4 22% 0 5%
REVERSE 2 | 8 3% 14% | 42 227% | 52%
Teral
Disposilions 24 185
ABEYANCE 1 77% 07% | 1) 13%| 01%
AFFIRMED §| 615% 58% | 39 | 52.0% 4 9%
MODIFY | 2, 27%| 02%
REMAND . 2| 27% 0.2%
REVERSE 4 ! 30 8% 2.9% 31| 41.3% 39%
Tolat | |
Disposilions 13 | I 75 i
| [
Grand Totals 139 | [ 802 |
| ! |
I 1|
| L
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Revenue Recovery Activity

April 2009

COLLECTION ACTIVITY

41,370 42
Recelpts - Old Fund (Empioyar out of business) |
88,064 46 |
Receaipts - PC & NU (privats Carrier Cancellation & Rogue Emphoyers) N
29,374 28 |
Receipts - Payment Agreements
Receipts - Collection Agency -
826
# of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) |
$
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) 2,640,519 37 |
2,190
Telephone conlacts — il
16 |
Walk-ins
LIENS |
106 |
Liens sent lo county clerks for recordation |
65
Liens sent lo county clerks for release = -
Intent to lien letters sent to 73
emplover/owner/officer/member
. INJUNCTIONS
a3
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal
2
Hearings attended ——
# of injunction complaints filed 17
# of injunctions granted _ 1
# of agreed orders entered 1
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
# of repayment agreements applications 4
5
Agreements set up |
. 112
Tolal # of agreements on system (cumulative) ;
Intent to void letters mailed 6|
Agreements voided 1
MISCELLANEOUS |
Terminations Processed 370_.
313 |
Rule 11 Letters Mailed |
2
Rule 11 hearings
340
Uninsured Policies Resolved
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts 158,809.16
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Anticipated Rule Amendments

The West Virginia Olices ol the Insurance Conmmissioner (WVOIC) anueipates bringing the lollowing
rules belore the Industrial Council at its meceting on June 25, 2009,

=  Tile 83, Serics | (o amend (ravel reimburseiment provisions pursuant (o Senate Bill 537

»  Tile 85, Series 9 1o amend the Uninsured Employers’ Fund rule, (o rellect changes in
Senale Bill 537 regarding subrogation {clariying that OIC can subrogale on past and luiare
payments [rom the ULF) and (o reflect changes o the URF decision prolest process (all ULLF
deeisions now go o the QQJ).

The WVOIC is currently draltmg rules (o address return (o work and utilizaton review. These rules will be

presented at the June 25, 2009 mectng of the Industrial Couneil 1if 1esearch and dralong 1s complete by that
date.
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Total Net Assets Under
Management

$3,926,217,000

Last Month

$3,818,630,000 $3,364,534,000

Beginning of Fiscal Year

Millrgng
$4,000
$3.500

53,800

3.7
52600 -

51500 -
$3400
$3300 |
$3200

| i
§2,100 fe=—fri= s

$3,000

16.7% Growth This
Fiscal Year

Total Net Income & Gains

bulions

323

520 ]_ Frauca n

This Month 1= ~T g "
§10 i:-- ——— = =
$739,000 N A 55, W
- a0+ t=u : = =
Fiscal Year 135858988885
$56,010,000 Fiscal Year Comparison
Money Market Pools
As of April 30, 2009
Dividend 1-Day 7-Day 30-Day
Poal Factor * Yield ™  Yield** Avg Yield** W.AM. *** Assets
WV Money Market  0.00015956  .1447% 1630% 1941% 12 Davs 52 8 Billion
WV Gov't Money
Market 000017973 2014%  .1991% 2187% + Days $369 3 Million

Nestdmmd fictor riprosends the muestil doddend o

Viglds repdweseti! e sieviple mimme s mrerkef ol met i fors
* WA e

wipnimil pinerree micbirile
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
APRIL 2009

Market Sectors Take Different Directions
The markets continued to reflect renewed optimism in April further fanning the debate over whether the
economic cup is “half-full” or “halt-cmpty”

Increased consumer confidence, lower inflation, narrowing corporate spreads and a jump in pending home
sales would have one thinking the cup is “half-full” while a second consecutive quarter of negative GDP

growth, declines in retail sales and

housing starts, along with a jump in the Six Banks Win in Latest CD Auction

vnemployment rate to 8.9%, would have

one thinking the cup is “half-empty”. Six banks took home 325 million with successful
mtecieh! fle bids durg the West Virgina Bowed  af

Regardless of just how full the cup is, the Treasury  Investments” 19" online certificnte of deposit

markets continue to reflect volatility that auction in May. The winning bids are as follows,

does not appear to be going away anytime

soon and the best one can say is that the BB&T $5,000,000

rate of decline in the economy “may” be CNB Bank, In¢c — Berkeley Springs $5,000,000

moderating, Fifth Third Bank — Huntington $5,000,000
First Community Bank $1,000,000

One the bright side, the mixed naturc of Huntington National Bank — Charleston $4,000,000

data and moderation in the rate of decline WesBanco Bank, Inc. - Wheeling £5,000,000

in key economic indicators teads o occur

before the economy reaches a trough. Nine banks offered bids totaling $46,000,000, The
minimum rate bid was 0.5% and the highest rate bid was

Amid record levels of US Treasury debt 0 875%. The auction garnered an additional $44,427 in

issuance, rates rose across the yield curve earntngs above the benchmark.

for 1ssues greater than one year, with the

largest increases occurring at the long end of the curve. Both the 10-year note and the 30-year bond ended
the month at their highest yields since laie November, as the 10-year yield increased 46 bps to 3.12% and the
30-year yreld increased 50 bps to 4 03%.

By month-end, spreads on the front end of the curve (2-10 year) had widened by 35 bps to 222 bps, while the
back end of the curve {10-30 year) steepened by 4 bps to 91 bps

The Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate Index returned 0 48% during the month, while all spread sectors
outperformed their same duration Treasuries CMBS issues continucd the rally that began in March
followtng the government’s decision to include CMBS as part of the expanded version of the Term Asset-
Backed Securitas 1 van Facility (TALF)

The rollout of the TALF as well as the Public-Private Investment Program (PPIP) likewise provided support
fo the asset-backed securities market and the credit sector enjoyed its strongest month in ten years.

The Citigroup 90-Day T-Bill Index returned 0 02% in April trailing the 0.46% retwrn of the Citigroup 1-3
Yecar Government / Corporate Index. For the trailing 12 month period, the 90-Day T-Bills returned 1.01%
while the t-3 Year Government / Corporate [ndex returned 3.93%




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of April 30, 2009

WYV Short Term Bond Pool

Rates of Retumn for the Past 12 Months
Net of All Fees
Net Assets
May 1 - At April 30
April 30 Retum {n Millions)
2009 25% $ 3257
2008 6 7% $ 3790
2007 55% & 2295
2006 24% $ 2658
2005 15% $ 2594
Frior o Jufy 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Paol #Bs known as e Enhancad Ylaid Poof

#

WV Short Term Bongd Pool
Rates of Return
Past 12 Months

May 1 - April 30
10% =
9% o
B% -
T o
0%
5%
4%
3%
2%
1% =
J%
1 -
& e 2007 - | atrird
Year

Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)

Fiscal
April Net YTD Net

Net Asset Income Income

| Pool Value _{Loss) (Loss)
WV Money Market $2777 045 3 437 $ 28408
VW Gov't Money Market 369,527 67 2281
YW Short Term Bond 325662 568 8829
WV Bank 75,093 56 1,911
Loss Amortization 184 290 {745) 12,213
Loans 123,480 379 1.429
Reserve 42 845 15 96
Participant Accounts 28275 {38) 843
$3926217 5 739 5 56,010

Percent of Tota) Net AssetValye

i Parhepant
Accounts, 0 7%
1Rpsarne, 1 1%

thoans 3 2%

8 Lass Arpiizalion
4 7%

Y Bank 1 9%

Wy Shont Term
Bong, 8 3%

WY Gov't Maney
Karket 9 4%

WY Monay Markat
TO 7%

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

us Corparala
Gowvt Bonds
.l._n-p-\-' 5

Shor

Tarm e
Issues

86 69%

WY Gavl Monesy Market WY Shed Tegn Bond
us
Gov't .\L".I' E T T
Ageancy |ll|ﬂl': . Bgiiiey
Bands US Govt e luas
14 A [ETRaT T Tk s
L T

LR
L

TAPD. Backed CRpnaam
[FETTRY ) o Hirns
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

UNAUDITED
APRIL 30,2009
(In THOUSANDS)
wv
Gove rmame ot WV Short Participmm
WV Money Moagey Term Bond WV Bank Directed
Market Pool  Market Pool Pool Pool Gther Pools Actounts
Aspets o
[nvestmemns

At amomnezed cost § 2775963 5 369472 £ 75000 5 165931 § 24,969

Al far vahe § 223978 184,290 1,078
Cash
Collateral for securities loaned 283,722 107,984
Other asses = 1,452 100 2,193 93 394 228
Total assers 3,061,137 169,572 434,355 75,093 350,619 i WL
Linbilities
Payable for securiies baned 281,722 107,984 -

Other fabilites 370 L 709 - 4

Toml fabiles 284,092 45 108,693 : 1 e

Net Assety $ 2,777,045 $ 369,527 $ 325062 $ 75093 $ 350,615 § 28,275
Investre ol Icome

Interes! and dividerds 5 618 i 66 i 989 i it s 198 i 70
Securities knding incone

Provson fr securties lending loss (78%) (63} (238)

Ne¢l aceretion (amortzaton) Tl 86 (108) 578 (1K)
Provaon £ uncolkciibke loans -

Tol mvestmen icome 589 ] 643 56 976 57
Expenses

Fees 152 22 - | |
Securiies kending botrower rebales - -

Bad debt expemnse - - ——
Tots) expenses 152 22 14 . i ]
Net nvestment mcome 437 67 18] 56 . s 56
Net realzed gam (loss)

from Ivestents
Nzt increase (decrease)

i B vake of mvesorents {43) - (1,327) (54}
Net gain (loss) from mvestrents {43) - (1,323) {94)
Net increase (decrease) In net
aseeis from ope ratons 437 67 58 ¥h {351 (33)
Distributions to participants a7 67 611 i 3% -
Participant activity
Purchases, renvestrent of units

and contrbutions 1,295,166 45,379 40 540 56 1,647 29
Redempiions and wihdrawals 1,193,758 76,802 1,628 218
[mer-pool transfers m 265
Irger-pool mamkrs oul - 265 ——

Met incrense (decrense) in net

assets from pavticlpaat activity 101,673 (31,423) 40,540 iy (1,980 (187)
Increese (decrease) in net assets 101,673 (31,423} 40,497 (209) {2,726) (225)
Net assers ar begiing of perind LETI T3 400,950 285,165 B . 1% (- 353,341 28,500

Net assets at emd off period 3 2,777,045 5 169,527 § 325662 5 ?5,093. P OEELGLE 5 28275




(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
June 17, 2009
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1.

2.

10.

11.

Approval of May 28. 2009, minutes
Committee Reports/Requests: None
Monthly/Ounarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution: Chuck Jones

PEIA

BRIM

CHIP

Real Estate Report .

Monthly/Quarteriy Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources: John Law

Medicaid Report
Investment Management Board Distribution: Kristy Watson, Chief Investment Officer

Workers® Compensation: Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel

Board of Treasury Report Distribution

Other Business

Scheduled Interim Dates: July 14-16 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
Aungust 10-12 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
September 14-16 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
October 13-15 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
November 17-19 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
December 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
January 10-12 (Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday)

Adjonrnment



(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
June 17, 2009
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1. Approval of May 28, 2009, minutes
2. Committee Reports/Requests: None

3. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4, Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution: Chuck Jones

PEIA

BRIM

CHIP

Real Estate Report .

5. Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources: John Law

Medicaid Report

6. Investment Management Board Distribution: Kristy Watson, Chief Investment Officer

7. Workers®’ Compensation: Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel

8. Board of Treasury Report Distribution

9, Other Business

10.  Scheduled Interim Dates: July 14-16 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
August 10-12 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
September 14-16 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
October 13-15 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
November 17-19 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
December 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
January 10-12 (Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday)

11. Adjournment



